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~To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Storytelling

From: Wets-Donna
Sent: November 20, 2019 2:35 PM

Subject: Storytelling

I am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan
libraries.

I celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by a gifted
storytellers. Storytelling nurtures a child’s sense of wonder and creativity, which is so important to their
development. However, I believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about promoting adult agendas
and ideologies, not matter how in vogue they may be.

Please hear me when I say that I am not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the right for
them to express themselves, or for them to be able to live the lifestyle they choose. However, as a civic facility,
I believe you have the obligation to ensure the safety of citizens and the most vulnerable amongst us. These
happen to be our children. Behind the laughter and smiles of the children at these events, are innocent,
malleable minds who are being groomed in an ideological game. This is not ok.

Our children, through these events are being exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and sexualization, when they are not
mature enough to process the ideas they are being exposed to, or sexually developed and coherent about
sexuality. As opposed to creating diversity and acceptance, it actually confuses children and manipulates them.
I would ask that you protect them.

Donna Morel
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To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: This is a response sent by Danny Richardson using the Contact Us feedback form
on the Okanagan Regional Library website

Sent: November 19, 2019 7:46 PM

Subject: This is a response sent by Danny Richardson using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional
Library website

First Name*: Danny

Last Name*: Richardson

Phone

Number:

Library Card: I will renew my card.

Email*:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Library Programs

Message*: .I;r?i?;r\éir_y much against drag queens hosting anything involving children or them even reading to




“To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: response from the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library
website

Sent: November 19, 2019 8:33 PM
To: KL Reference
Subject: response from the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library website

First

Name*: Nanette

Last .

Name: Hickey

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Email*:

Branch: Vernon

Subject*: Library Programs
I am a member of Vernon Library. I can not imagine at time when it would be necessary to expose a

Message*:  child to drag queens. They have nothing to do with learning or story time for young children. I am so
opposed to this whole idea. Please let kids be kids!!! Nanette Hickey
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To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: This is a response sent by Karen Waller using the Contact Us feedback form on the
Okanagan Regional Library website

‘Sent: November 20, 2019 12:52 PM

Subject: This is a response sent by Karen Waller using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library
website

First Karen

Name*:

Last

Name*: Waller

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Email*:

Branch:

Subject*: Other
Public library story times are not the occasions to thrust confusing ideas about identity on children.

Message*: Having a drag queen present is very non inclusive and intolerant of those whose values oppose this
idea, and to target children is very wrong.




To: ORL Policy
‘Subject: FW: Drag Queen Story Time at ORLs

From: Donna K
Sent: November 20, 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: Drag Queen Story Time at ORLs

To whom it may concern:

Being a person who used to work in the health care industry with families and children, I am deeply concerned
about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan libraries.

I celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by a gifted
storytellers. Storytelling nurtures a child’s sense of wonder and creativity, which is so important to their
development. However, I believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about promoting adult agendas
and ideologies, no matter how in vogue they may be.

Please hear me when I say that I am not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the right for
them to express themselves, or for them to be able to live the lifestyle they choose. However, as a civic facility,
I believe you have the obligation to ensure the safety of citizens and the most vulnerable among us. These
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

Sincerely,

Donna Kettleson




i

ot ORL Policy
‘Subject: FW: This is a response sent by Margo Revill using the Contact Us feedback form on the
Okanagan Regional Library website

Sent: November 21, 2019 1:27 PM
To: KL Reference
Subject: This is a response sent by Margo Revill using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library

website

First

Name*: Margo

Last .

Name*: Revill

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Email*:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Library Programs
I am oppossed and appalled by the recent drag queen story time held at the Kelowna Library! Why
must adult entertainment be displayed at the mall? Dress up or dress down? Does diversity include
strippers strutting their stuff while reading stories to impressionable young children? KKK, drug

Messagex: addicts and alcoholics are also part of our diverse community with they get a turn to entertain and

ger: read stories to young children,while active in their addictions? Yes we care about all people, but some

behaviours and actions are not appropriate or acceptable to be hosted by the public library. Dress up
or dress down? I find both very offensive to my values and beliefs as a parent. Please rethink what
you call diversity and how it may affect vulnerable children. Sincerely Margo




< Saon

"To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Drag Queen Story Time

From: Mark Smith
Sent: November 21, 2019 1:23 PM
Subject: Drag Queen Story Time

Hello,

We would like to express our disagreement and disappointment in the Drag Queen Story Time being allowed in

the Okanagan Regional Library's. When making your decisions concerning applicable content for children, please
consider the following: Matthew 18:6 "but whoever causes one of these little ones who believe in Me to stumble, it
would be better for him to have a heavy millstone hung around his neck, and to be drowned in the depth of the sea."

Thanks
Mark & Brenda Smith




This is a response sent by Ann Schuster using the Contact Us feedback form on
the Okanagan Regional Library website
X DELETE € REPLY €€ REPLY ALL =3 FORWARD soe

‘ No Reply Mark as unread

Fri 2019-11-22 11:58 AM

First Name*: Ann

Last Name¥*: Schuster

Phone
Number:

Library Card: —
Email*: “

Branch: Kelowna
Subject*: Complaints

I am very much against young children being exposed to cross dressers. Please

* .
Message™: stop this.




This is a response sent by Sheila Ploschnik using the Contact Us feedback form on
the Okanagan Regional Library website
X DELETE €= REPLY €€ REPLY ALL =¥ FORWARD eoe

Mark as unread

No Reply
. Fri 2019-11-22 11:57 AM

g

First .

Name¥: Sheila

Last .

Name*: Ploschnik

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Email*: ‘.Illlllllh

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Complaints
I am just writing in reguards to the Drag Queen reading times for the children. I

Message*: totally do not agree with this action as the children will think this is normal and when

98 it truly is not I would never let any child that would be in my care ever be present for

this false teaching. Please reconsider do these times. Thank you so much




Fwd: Voicing my concern
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Don Nettleton Mark as unread
. Wed 2019-11-20 841 PM

To: ORL Policy;

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lana Melnichuk

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 8:15 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Voicing my concern

To Mr. Nettleton;

My name is Lana, and | am a mother of five children. | am writing this email to voice my
concern over the programming for Drag Queen story times at the Okanagan libraries. | believe
that the library should be a neutral and safe environment, particularly for our children. | have
been visiting library for years, and enjoyed watching my kids listening to story times at our local
library, however with recent event at our library, | don’t feel like this safe place is there
anymore. | hold a generally very high opinion of our public libraries and know that they provide
excellent learning opportunities for the community as a whole. However, | do not support Drag
Queen story time, particularly in the manner in which it has been made available to the public.
If the libraries decide to continue with this programming, | will find myself and my children
excluded from the learning experience and freedom we had at the library. | feel like this one
place, should be in our cities where everyone feels welcomed and despite our differences no
one forces their beliefs on another. Please consider my kind request,

With best regards

Lana M




Fwd: Drag Queen library reading
X DELETE € REPLY €&= REPLY ALL =3 FORWARD soe

‘ Karla Kozakevich - Mark as unread

Wed 2019-11-20 6:35 PM

—————————— Forwarded message -------——-
From: Theresa Macfarlane —

Date: Nov 20, 2019 9:42 AM

Subject; Drag Queen library reading

To: Karla Kozakevich —

Cc:

Please;

| do not agree that Drag Queens should be reading to children in the public libraries. If parents prefer this
to happen it can be done at their own expense and time. Public forum is not a time to test if children
have the ability to understand, or decide if this is for their own best interests. Please stop this from taking
place in our Library, so we can feel safe to bring our children or grandchildren to be exposed to healthy
learning without having to discern sexual differences.

Thank you for allowing me to have the freedom to give my opinion without judgement.

Sincerely;
Kent and Theresa Macfarlane

Sent from my iPhone




Fwd: Re: STORY TIME
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Karla Kozakevich — Mark as unread
’ Wed 2019-11-20 7:08 AM ) =
To: ORL Policy; Tim Lave'
—————————— Forwarded message ----------

Date: Nov 19, 2019 9:59 PM
Subject: Re: STORY TIME
To: Karla Kozakevich

Cc

Hi Karla,

| am very concerned and would like to go on record that | am quite opposed to, library story time led by
cross-dressing persons.

I am not opposed in the least towards personal tendencies and preferences, but am concerned what is
the real agenda of and purpose for these story times | thought a library is supposed to be a safe place
for all, especially for our young and vulnerable.

I'm not opposed in the least towards personal tendencies and preferences, but what really is the agenda
for these questionable story times?

| speak for the love and concern of my young grandchildren... there's enough going on we have to
protect our kids from...now it's at the library, and they're just going to read a book... really? If this starts
this in the library, what's going to happen next, let them in the schools?

For like many in this city, please note that [ strongly denounce these story times with 'sexual preference’
overtones.

I am fully opposed to them.

Lil Finlayson




Fwd: Drag Queen Story Telling
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Mark as unread

‘ Karla Kozakevich

Wed 2019-11-20 7:09 AM

To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavery (SA)“

—————————— Forwarded message ————__--
From: Dave Elliot
Date: Nov 20, 2019 6:32 AM

Subject: Drag Queen Story Tellin
To: Karla Kozakevich “

Cc

Dear Ms. Kozakevich,

As parents, grandparents and former elementary and high school teachers my wife and | are writing to
express our displeasure with the possibility that there could be further drag queen story telling sessions
at the public library. The library is not the venue for a public relations opportunity for LGBTQ activists.
Before giving this activity any credence we believe there needs to be a broader survey of the overall
community of Kelowna. As part of that survey, we believe credible input from child psychologists and
psychiatrists needs to be available. Your decision as a library board must consider the benefits to the
children and not the activist group requesting the drag queen story time book reading. The library needs
to be a neutral institution where all people feel welcome where all feel welcome and no particular agenda
is being promoted. My wife and | are part of the community that opposes this activity and if your board
decides to continue we will be left with no other option but to become politically active and address our
concerns at the city council level. We respectfully request that you and the board consider what's best for
all children of Kelowna and area and avoid using the library to promote a social and political agenda.

Kind regards,

David and Audrey Elliot




Fwd: Strongly opposed to Drag Queen Story Time for our Children at the Library
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‘ Karla Kozakevich ~ Mark as unread

Wed 2019-11-20 7:09 AM

To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavery (SA)

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "Karen M. Barkman"“

Date: Nov 19, 2019 11:04 PM )

Subject: Strongly opposed to Drag Queen Story Time for our Children at the Library
To: Karla Kozakevich i

Cc:

Dear Karla,

I am a voice for many here in the Okanagan.

We are strongly opposed to having a Drag Queen Story Time for our Children
at the Library.

We always thought our library was a safe, and neutral place to learn and grow.
This is not a good idea.

Karen Barkman
PROVISION OF HOPE LIBERIA

L T

a Father to the Fatherless, a Defender of Widows, is God in His Holy Dwelling
and from your bounty O God, YOU PROVIDED FOR THE POOR....Ps. 68: 5,6,10




Fwd: Drag Queen story time in library
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‘ Karla Kozakevich “ Mark as unread

Wed 2019-11-20 7:08 AM

To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavery (SA)~

- Forwarded message ---------—-
From: Jim Hanet
Date: Nov 19, 2019 10:29 PM

Subject: Drag Queen story time in library
To: Karla Kozakevich

Cc

Dear Karla, | do not agree with a special interest group such as someone dressed as a drag queen being
invited into the public library to read to the kids for story time and potentially presenting literature
promoting their special interest.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Jim Hanet




Fwd: Drag Queen StoryTime
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‘ Karla Kozakevich“ Mark as unread

Wed 2019-11-20 7:06 AM

To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavery (SA)*

—————————— Forwarded message ----~~---~
From: Gwenith Mercer

Date: Nov 19, 2019 9:53

Subject: Drag Queen StoryTime

To: Karla Kozakevich“

Cc:

Concerning the Drag Queen Story Time program, | am very concerned about our children in this matter in
that it will bring much confusion to the minds of our children, and cause confusion about their identities.
Children growing up have enough to contend with without having to be exposed to this at such an early
age. If Drag Queens want to be Drag Queens, so be it, but our innocent and sensitive children's hearts
(who are sponges by the way), should in no way, shape or form be exploited in this matter. Please re-
consider having this at the library and take the children's emotional well-being first and foremost in
making your decision. | trust you will consider keeping the library free from Drag Queen Story Time
program, thus enabling it to be kept a "neutral safe environment for children’s programming.

Thank-you for your time,

Gwen Mercer




From: Randy Boehm
Date: Nov 19, 2019 7:30 PM
Subject: Drag queens

To: Karla Kozakevich _
e -
I strongly object to cross dressing men sharing story time with young, vulnerable children.

Thank you

Randall I}qghm




FW: Children's Story telling
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Tue 2019-11-19 2:48 PM

To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavew

From: Karen Omi
Sent: November 19, 2019 2:47 PM
To: Karla Kozakevic
Subject: Children's Story telling

Hello,

I am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for
Okanagan libraries.

I celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by a
gifted storytellers. Storytelling nurtures a child’s sense of wonder and creativity, which is so important
to their development. However, I believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about
promoting adult agendas and ideologies, not matter how in vogue they may be.

Please hear me when I say that I am not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the
right for them to express themselves, or for them to be able to live the lifestyle they choose. However,
as a civic facility, I believe you have the obligation to ensure the safety of citizens and the most
vulnerable amongst us. These happen to be our children. Behind the laughter and smiles of the
children at these events, are innocent, malleable minds who are being groomed in an idealogical game.
This is not ok.

Our children, through these events are being exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and sexualization, when they
are not mature enough to process the ideas they are being exposed to, or sexually developed and
coherent about sexuality. As opposed to creating diversity and acceptance, it actually confuses children
and manipulates them. I would ask that you protect them. '

Karen Omit
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To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavery (5-

From: Marlene Whit
Date: Nov 18, 2019 555 P
Subject:

Cc

I am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan
libraries.

| celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by a
gifted storytellers. Storytelling nurtures a child's sense of wonder and creativity, which is so important to
their development. However, | believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about promoting
adult agendas and ideologies, not matter how in vogue they may be.

Please hear me when | say that | am not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the
right for them to express themselves, or for them to be able to live the lifestyle they choose. However, as
a civic facility, | believe you have the obligation to ensure the safety of citizens and the most vulnerable
amongst us. These happen to be our children. Behind the laughter and smiles of the children at these
events, are innocent, malleable minds who are being groomed in an idealogical game. This is not ok.

Our children, through these events are being exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and sexualization, when they are
not mature enough to process the ideas they are being exposed to, or sexually developed and coherent
about sexuality. As opposed to creating diversity and acceptance, it actually confuses children and
manipulates them. | would ask that you protect them.




Fwd: Drag queen storytime event
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To; ORL Policy;

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Karina Daniluck—

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 7:51 PM
To: Don Nettleton
Subject: Drag queen storytime event

Hello,

I'm very concerned about the proposed drag queen storytime event for the Okanagan library.
Although | am in full support of bringing children together into the library for events and
storytelling, | think the subjects and behaviours shown to children should be innocent and
neutral; not ideals that are about lifestyles and sexualization.

These ideas are too mature for a child to process understanding them and | think it's
inappropriate to suggest they should.

Please understand | don't wish the rights of drag queens to express themselves to be taken
away. People should be able to live the lifestyle they choose without discrimination. But the
subject matter of introducing this theme and a 1-sided viewpoint on the matter to vulnerable
children in a civic facility is taking it too far. | don't think this is right.

| ask that you protect our children by not allowing this drag queen storytelling event.

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone




Fwd: Stop Drag Queen Story Time!
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From: Brenda Jorde

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 8:24 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Stop Drag Queen Story Time!

Dear Don,

After watching the local news the otherday, | was shocked this is actually happening in the library!
Icannot fathom why men who desire to dress like women, feel its necessary to getclose and personal to

children. 1 find this extremely disturbing and somewhatperverted.

Children can not understand adult issuessuch as these. 1am asking you stop these female
impersonators frominfluences children to embrace homosexual or gender-confused identity.

| strongly oppose this!
Brenda Jorde

Brenda




FW: Drag Queen Story Hour
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To: ORL Policy;
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Don Nettleton CPA,CA
Chief Executive Officer
Okanagan Reglonal Library | Administrative Centre

1430 KLO Road Kelowna British Columbia V1W 3P8 Canada
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This e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. Any use of this e-mail by an unintended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error please notify me immediately and delete it.

From: Mike Sheedy

Sent: November 19, 2019 7:09 AM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Drag Queen Story Hour

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

Thank you for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours.

P Okanagan Regional Library’s public services director, Is reported defending the event saying, “I stand on the other side of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter
of Rights. We will defend freedom to speak”.

1t is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak rather than the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim
this is "to promote love and acceptance™ but nothing could be further from the truth, This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag
queens on them and insinuating that this Is normal is not acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not’ and they are relying on responsible adults to
protect them. In fact, in the U.S.A. rational and caring parents are suing the ity of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states,“This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,.../t /s a direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they
need solid guidance and understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public librares: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read
Here?
What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

.

Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens are and that ‘any’ public library would promote this. Read/view
here

Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33% of all child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times the rate of
the normaf population.

10vr old boy/dressed drag/with naked 'd

8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul lanquage and exploitation

Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 vr old drag kid in gay bar and Here 2(child drag "queen”)

Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits porn sites.

Drag Queen depicting suicide

?Convicted of multiple sexual assualts against young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was photographed at a
Drag Queen Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken — a symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has
served as a “greeter” for young children as they came into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a
“high risk sex offender.”

Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men called the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish and
hideous parodies of Cathalic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to small
children.

R )

Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names like Sister Ethica Stut, Sister Alma Bitches, Sister Bear it All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-
muggler, etc. visit schools and libraries. HERE

What has happened to our society that we have become so morally bankrupt to consider something so blatantly wrong as acceptable and right?
1 request that you would pass this information on to the Library Board and reject any and all future Drag Queen story hours and that further steps be taken nationally to shut this down.

Sincerely,

from Mike Sheedy




FW: Drag time story hour
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Don Nettieton CPA,CA
Chief Executive Officer
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From: wesiemens,
Sent: November 19, 2019 12:50 AM
(= (s]

Subject’

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

Thank yau for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours. For the sake of our children's health, please continue to stand strong against this. It grieves us that this minority group expedts to
be permitted to promote their lifestyle and opinions on childrent

, Okanagan Regional Library’s public services director, is reported defending the event saying, "I stand on the other side of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of
Rights. We will defend freedom to speak”.

1t is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak rather than the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this
is "to promote love and acceptance” but nothing could be further from the truth. This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens
on them and insinuating that this is normal is not acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what Is healthy sexuality and what is 'not’ and they are relying on responsible adults to protect
them. In fact, in the U.S.A. rational and caring parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states,"This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...Jt is a direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they
need solid guidance and understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public libraries: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?
+ Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens are and that "any' public library would promote this.
Read/view here
+ Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33% of all child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times
the rate of the normal population,
10yr old boy/d drag/with naked 'drag queen
8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul lanquage and exploitation
Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 yrold d id in bar and Here ?(child drag "queen”)
Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution
Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits pom sites.
Drag Queen depicting suicide
?Convicted of multiple sexuat assualts against young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was
photographed at & Drag Queen Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken — a symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these
DQSH events, Dees has served as a “greeter” for young children as they came into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young children (ages 4, 5, 6, and

8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk sex offender.”

Prag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men called the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish and
hideaus parodies of Catholic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to small

children.

Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names like Sister Ethica Siut, Sister Alma Bitches, Sister Bear it All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-
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
Elsie & Walter Siemens

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.
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From: trb10438 §
Sent: November 19, 2019 12:15 AM
To: Don N

: na Library Event:

Mr. Don Nettleton

Chief Executive Officer
Okanagan Regional Library
1450 KLO Road
Kelowna, BC

ViW 3P6

Dear Sir:
Thank you for taking a stand against the 'Drag Queen Story' hours!

kanagan Regional Library’s public services director, is reported defending the event saying, “I stand on the other side
of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of Rights. We will defend freedom to speak”.

Tt is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak rather than

the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this is "to promote love and acceptance" but nothing could be further from

the truth. This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens on them

and insinuating that this is normal is not acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not'

and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them. In fact, in the U.S.A, rational and caring parents are suing the city of f
Houston to stop this madness. .
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From: Lotte Meissnerm
Sent: November 18, 2 :
To: Don Nettleto~

Subject: hi

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

I don't think this is not so a good idea, if | may say so. Please do not give any one group a
privilege over another. Please remain neutral because we have so many culture and religion
in the area.

Thank you,

Lotte
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From: doreen munro
Sent: November 19, 2019 9:55 AM
To: Don Nettleton
Subject: Children's program

Re drag queen reading hour:

This is to oppose the drag Queen reading hour for children at our OKANAGAN public library.

We do not need to confuse children as to who they are by bringing ideas and lifestyles beyond their
maturity level.

We as a community ought to look at raising really great adults who walk in clarity. Their job is to be kids.
When they are old enough to discern these adult issues hopefully we have prepared them to know how
to think not what to think. So focus on who you are as opposed to sexual identity when this is way
beyond their interest grid. And a subtle manipulation to teach what to believe.

Protect our children

Protect our futures

Doreen Munro

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Warren Munro
Sent: November 19, 2019 10:04 AM
To: Don Nettleton o
Subject: Children programming :

Dear Don Nettleton

Re: the up roar concerning The Drag Queen Children Story time .

1am of the opinion that our children should be allowed to be kids first,. innocent unencumbered with adult concerns,
able to enjoy a fun filled story time with out the controversy of their sexual identity.. It will come soon enough.

The Roll of the library is not to promote these issues to preschocl and elementary children it is for the parents to educate
. They are kids first don’t take that innocence away .

Warren Munro
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From: Bruce & Jocelyn
Sent: November 19, 2019 11:06 AM

To: Don Nettleton (GG

Subject: Drag Queen Story time in Okanogan libraries

November 12, 2019

To whom it may concern,

When | heard that the ORL was allowing grown men to dress in drag and to read stories to children, | was shocked!

Our public libraries should be a safe neutral place where families can go to read without being subjected to and indoctrinated

with “alternative lifestyles" and politically motivated adult agendas.
If a grown man wants to prance around in woman's clothing | believe

he has that right to do so in private. Doing so in front of innocent children is confusing and abusive when they are vulnerable and unable to
determine the underlying sexual motivation in such an action. As a regular user of the ORL and a grandparent who takes grandchildren to the ORL,

I will cease and desist using it's facilities if such bizarre and blatant indoctrination continues. | will do my utmost to convince everyone | know to do
likewise.

Please do the right thing and disallow any cross dressing confused individuals from accessing the public library's clientele.

Dr. Bruce Adamson
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From: d_murray (USSR
Sent: Novel 16 6:06 AM
T%—

Subject: Kelowna library regarding Drag Queen Story Hour

Dear Mr. Nettleton,
Thank you for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours.

Okanagan Regionat Library’s public services director, is reported defending the event saying, I stand on the other side of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of Rights. We
will defend freedom to speak”.

It is appalling that the Library’s public services director would suggest this Is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak rather than the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this is "to
promote love and acceptance” but nothing could be further from the truth. This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Chifdren are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens on them and
insinuating that this is normal is not acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not’ and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them, In fact, In the U.S.A.
rational and caring parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states,"This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...Jt /s 2 direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they need solid
guidance and understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public libraries: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens are and that 'any’ public library would promote this. Read/view here
Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33% of all child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times the rate of the normal
population.

10vyr old boy/dressed drag/with naked ‘drag queen

8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul language and exploitation

Sexual Exploitation of Children(*CBC" drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay bar and Here ?(child drag "queen”)

Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

Convicted pedaphile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits porn sites.

Drag Queen depicting suicide

?Convicted of multiple sexual assualts against young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was photographed at a Drag
Queen Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken - a symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has served as &

“greeter” for young children as they came into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk sex offender.”

o s s s e e e

Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men called the Sisters of Perpetual Induigence. The men dress as garish and hideous parodies
of Catholic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to small children.

Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names fike Sister Ethica Slut, Sister Alma Bitches, Sister Bear it All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-muggler, etc. visit
schools and libraries. HERE

What has happened to our society that we have become so morally bankrupt to consider something so blatantly wrong as acceptable and right?

1 request that you would pass this information on to the Library Board and reject any and all future Drag Queen story hours and that further steps be taken nationally to shut this down.

Sincerely,

Further resources:

The UN LGBTQ Agenda to Indoctrinate Children Worldwide.
Exposing the Driving Force Behind the LGBTQ Political Movement.
https://actiondcanada.com/the-united-nations-lgbtq-agenda-to-indoctrinate-children-worldwide/
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From; Julia Poole
Sent: November 19, 2019 5:35 AM
on Nettletol

Subject: Kelowna library regarding Drag Queen Story Hour =

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

Thank you for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story Hours. As an educator, I support your stand and the following information. The Drag Queen Story Hour is a type of indoctrination and the proposal to
host this activity is not to promote freedom of speech but a lifestyle that we need to protect our children,

Okanagan Regional Library’s public services director, is reported defending the event saying, “I stand on the other side of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of Rights. We
will defend the freedom to speak”.

1t is appalling that the Library’s public services director would suggast this is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak rather than the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this is "to
promote love and acceptance” but nothing could be further from the truth. This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens on them and
insinuating that this is normal is not acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not’ and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them. In fact, in the US.A.
rational and caring parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states, “This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,.../t is @ direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they need sofid
guidance and understanding. The intent is fo plant a seed to make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public libraries: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

« Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistanice - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens are and that 'any' public library would promote this. Read/view here

« Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33% of alf child sexual abuse. They cffend against children at 16 times the rate of the normal
poputation.

« 10yr old boy/dressed drag/wil ked 'drag queen

« 8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul language and exploitation

« Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC” drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay bar and Here ?(child drag "queen")

» Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

« Convicted pedophite, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits pomn sites.

» Drag Queen depicting suicide

» 2Convicted of multiple sexual assualts against young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was photographed at a Drag Queen
Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken - a symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has served as a "greeter” for
young children as they came into the fibrary. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk sex offender.”

Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men called the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish and hideous parodies of
Catholic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to small children.

Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names like Sister Ethica Slut, Sister Alma Bitches, Sister Bear it All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-muggler, etc. visit schools
and libreries. HERE

What has happened to our society that we have become so morally bankrupt to consider something so blatantly wrong as acceptable and right?
1 request that you would pass this information on to the Library Board and reject any and all future Drag Queen story hours and that further steps be taken nationally to shut this down.

Sincerely,
Julia Poole

Julia Poole
Educational Consultant
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From: lesandmary
Sent: November 18, 2019 11:39 PM
To: Don Nettlet

Subject: FW: Kelowna library regarding Drag Queen Story Hour

Dear Mr. Nettleton,
Thank you for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours,

mkanagan Regional Library’s public services director, is reported defending the event saying, "I stand on the other side of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of Rights. We
will defend freedom to speak”,

1t is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak rather than the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this is "to
promote love and acceptance” but nothing could be further from the truth. This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens on them and
insinuating that this is normal is not acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what Is healthy sexuality and what is 'not' and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them. In fact, in the U.S.A.
rational and caring parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states,“This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...Jt /s a direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they need sofid
guidance and understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public libraries: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens are and that "any® public library would promote this. Read/view here
Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33% of all child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times the rate of the normal
population.

10yr old boy/dressed drag/with naked 'drag queen

8yr old with Drag gueen on stage - foul language and exploitation

Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay bar and Here ?(child drag "queen”)

Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits porn sites.

Drag Queen depicting suicide

?Convicted of multiple sexual assualts against young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute, And he was photographed at a Drag Queen
Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken ~ a symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has served as a “greeter” for young
children as they came into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk sex offender.”

“« s s 2 2 o =

Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men called the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish and hideous parodies of
Catholic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to smali children.

Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names like Sister Ethica Slut, Sister Alma Bitches, Sister Bear it All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-muggler, efc. visit schools
and libraries. HERE

What has happened to our society that we have become so morally bankrupt to consider something so blatantly wrong as acceptable and right?

1 request that you would pass this information on to the Library Board and reject any and all future Drag Queen story hours and that further steps be taken nationally to shut this down.

Sincerely,
Marguerite Tulett

Further resources:

The UN LGBTQ Agenda to Indoctrinate Children Worldwide.
Exposing the Driving Force Behind the LGBTQ Political Movement.
https://actiondcanada.com/the-united-nations-lgbtg-agenda-to-indoctrinate-chitdren-worldwide/

The Rising Concerns and Opposition to LGBTQ Political Extremism
hitps://action4canada.com/igbtg-extremism/
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From: Barl
Sel ovember 18, 2019 10:36 PM
on Nettleto

Subject: Kelowna library regarding Drag Queen Story Hour

Dear Mr. Nettleton,
Tharnk you for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours.

P, Okanagan Regional Library’s public services director, is reported defending the event saying, “I stand on the other side of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of
gnts. We will defend freedom to speak”.

It is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak rather than the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this
is "to promote love and acceptance” but nothing could be further from the truth. This Is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens
on them and insinuating that this is normal Is not acceptable. Children are not capable of disceming what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not’ and they are relying on responsible adults to protect
them. In fact, in the U.S.A. rational and caring parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states,“This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...Jt is a direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they
need sofid guidance and understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender at 3 later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the "Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public libraries: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

+ Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens are and that any' public fibrary would promote this. Read/view
here

+ Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33% of all child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times the rate of

the normal population.

1 Id boy/dressed drag/with naked ' ueen

8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul languaqe and exploitation

Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC"” drag kids), 11 vr old drag kid in gay bar and Here ?(child drag "queen")

Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits porn sites.

Drag Queen depicting suicide

2Convicted of multiple sexual assualts agatnst young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was photographed at a

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
hideous parodies of Catholic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to small
children.

Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names like Sister Ethica Slut, Sister Alma Bitches, Sister Bear it All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-
muggler, etc. visit schools and libraries. HERE

What has happened to our society that we have become so morally bankrupt to consider something so blatantly wrong as acceptable and right?

I request that you would pass this information on to the Library Board and reject any and all future Drag Queen story hours and that further steps be taken nationally to shut this down,

Sincerely,
Barb Churcher

Further resources:

The UN LGBTQ Agenda to Indoctrinate Children Worldwide.
Exposing the Driving Force Behind the LGBTQ Political Movement.

https:/lactiondcanada.comithe-united-nations-lgbtq-agenda-to-indoctrinate—children-worldwide/

The Rising Concerns and Opposition to LGBTQ Political Extremism
https:/factiondcanada.com/igbtg-extremism/ -




~ From: No Reply
Sent: November 19, 2019 12:10 PM

Subject: nis is a response sent by john revill using the Contact Us feedback form on the

Okanagan Regional Library website

First

Name¥*: john

Last .

Name*: revill

Phone

Number: _
Library :
Card:

Branch: Westbank
Subject*: Complaints

I saw on the news some cross dressers promoting there behavior in a library program for
Message*: children.This is not right,not age appropriate,to plant seeds of gender confusion,it is also an
interference on the parents as it involves moral issues.
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“From; Esther Huston

Sent: November 19, 2019 1:42 PM
To: :
Subject: rag queen story time

As a resident owm deeply disappointed and concerned over the Okanagan Libraries decision to host events such as drag
queen story time for children. While those making the decision to host such events may deem them as acceptable for young children,
there are many who do not share their views.

| am of a congenial mindset of that of the CEO, Don Nettleton, who stated the following. This excerpt is taken from an article entitled
‘Drag Queen Story Time' debate in Kelowna, by Kimberly Davidson of Global News on November 15, 2019.

"The CEO of the Okanagan Regional Library, Don Nettleton, sent a memo to the
library board, urging it to enact policy to make sure children’s programming is “safe,
professional, and deemed acceptable by the bulk of society.” It read in part: The
announced program, while claiming to be promoting diversity and acceptance will be
offensive to a significant segment of our society."

My sentiments also echo those expressed below, in the letter written by Karen Barkman (Provision of Hope)

I am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being
considered for Okanagan libraries.

I celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen
to stories told by a gifted storytellers. Storytelling nurtures a child’s sense of
wonder and creativity, which is so important to their development. However, I
believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about promoting adult
agendas and ideologies, not matter how in vogue they may be.

Please hear me when I say that I am not looking for the rights of drag queens to
be taken away, or the right for them to express themselves, or for them to be able
to live the lifestyle they choose. However, as a civic facility, I believe you have
the obligation to ensure the safety of citizens and the most vulnerable amongst us.
These happen to be our children. Behind the laughter and smiles of the children at
these events, are innocent, malleable minds who are being groomed in an
idealogical game. This is not ok.

Our children, through these events are being exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and
sexualization, when they are not mature enough to process the ideas they are
being exposed to, or sexually developed and coherent about sexuality. As
opposed to creating diversity and acceptance, it actually confuses children and
manipulates them. I would ask that you protect them.

Karen Barkman
Provision of Hope

R,
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 From: debbie Penne GTNNINE

‘Sent: November 19, 2019 1:54 PM
To:
Subject: Drag queens

Do we have a shortage of people wanting to read to the kids? To have grown men dress up as dolls. There has got to
be another way. Please reconsider this idea. This is not a good idea. Thank you!

Get Qutlook for Android




“From: No Reply

Sent: No 9 2:.07 PM
To: 7
Subject: is is a response sent by Dianne Enns using the Contact Us feedback form on the

Okanagan Regional Library website

First Dianne

Name*:

Last

Name*: Enns

Phone

Number: _

Library

Card: m—

Branch: '

Subject*: Other
I would like to go on record to protest against transgender activists reading stories to children in the
ORL. I don't have anything against transgender people, but having them involved in story hour at the

Message*: library strikes me as pushing some kind of political agenda. Can't the library just be a neutral place

987 that provides literature and other resources for the community without having to "re-educate” us all in

the latest progressive idea that is trending at the moment? Thanks for providing the services you do.
It would be difficult to overstate the value of a community library. And ORL is one of the best!




Fwd: Okanagan Regional Libraries/Drag Queen Story time
X DELETE €= REPLY  €EREPLYALL ~ => FORWARD  ses

Karla Koza kevic’“ Mark as unread
‘ Tue 2019-11-19 1:02 PM

To: ORL Policy; Tim La

—————————— Forwarded message ~-~~~-----

From: Debarah Bulford

Date: Nov 19, 2019 1:01 PM

Subject: Okanagan Regional Libraries/Drag Queen Story time
To: Karla Kozakevich

Cc

Greetings Karla

I am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan
libraries.

| celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by a
gifted storytellers. Storytelling nurtures a child’s sense of wonder and creativity, which is so important to
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
manipulates them, | would ask that you protect them.

Thank you and please consider my email Debarah Bulford




Fwd: Drag queen story time
X DELETE € REPLY €& REPLY ALL =>» FORWARD eoe

' Karla Kozakevich “ Mark as unread

Fri 2019-11-22 12:05 PM

To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavery (SA) —

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: espielman
Date: Nov 22,2019 11:28 AM
Subject: Drag queen story i
To: Karla Kozakevich
Cc: Karen Barkman

I read the newspaper account of this past Wednesday meeting and can honestly say | am shocked at your
response to ORL CEO Nettleton's view that “drag queen story hour is divisive " , is to demand “sensitivity
training ” by him and senior staff!

That view is punitive and like a political reindoctrination camp was for people who do not think like you
do but hold to a different view.

So tell me, do you allow an "aryan nations story time “ or "hells angels story time “ or “ Antifa story time
“or any other story time 7are you the arbiter of all truth?

Sent from my iPhone




Fwd: Drag Queen Story Time
X DELETE €= REPLY €& REPLY ALL =>» FORWARD eee

Don Nettleton Mark as unread
‘ Wed 2019-11-20 9:34 PM

To: ORL Policy;

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Helen Scharton _

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 8:52 PM
To: Don Nettleton
Subject: Drag Queen Story Time

To Mr. Nettleton,

it has come to my attention that the public libraries are now hosting drag queen story times.
As a mother of 4 children, | take my children to the library and it would be shocking, to say
the least, for me and especially my children to come across one of those story times lead by
drag queens.

This is a public library and should listen to all the public, not just the ones who are ok with
this. There are many out there who are against this and | would no longer be interested in
taking my children to the library if this becomes a normal thing.

Please also consider the voices of those who are against this and make the library once again
a place where parents and children can feel safe and enjoy the many excellent resources you
offer.

Sincerely,
Helen Scharton




Fwd: You Have My Support
X DELETE &= REPLY €& REPLY ALL =>» FORWARD eoe

Mark as unread

Don Nettleton
‘ Thu 2019-11-21 8:12 AM

To: ORL Policy;

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Eric Kirstein -

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 8:10 AM
To: Don Nettleton
Subject: You Have My Support

Good morning Mr. Nettleton,

| want to express my appreciation for your stance on the Drag Queen issue and am very sorry
to see the trouble you're being put through due to that stance. Everybody who I've heard
voice and opinion on this matter is very much against the pushing of sexualized performance
art being presented to children and, quite unfortunately, are developing a palpable anger
toward the LGBT community for pushing this agenda. | believe this is another step toward a
fierce social division that is starting to take place and am saddened that the library board
does not have the foresight to see that. It is surreal for me to see the emergence, here in
Canada, of the old communist struggle session tactics that were used in Mao's China. Once
again, | am very sorry to hear that you are being subjected to this. Much of our city is feeling
very demoralized this morning. | hope, somehow, this ends in an outcome that is

satisfactory for everybody. At this point, I'm not sure how that can happen.




FW: Bill Introduced to BAN Child Participation In Drag Queen Shows
K DELETE &~ REPLY €€ REPLY ALL = FORWARD

Don Nettleton Mark as unread
. Tue 2019-11-19 9:02 AM

To: ORL Policy;

!
Bing Maps I + Get more apps

Don Nettleton CPA,CA
Chief Executive Officer
Okanagan Regional Library | Administrative Centre

1430 KLO Road Kelowna British Columbia V1W 3P6 Canada

(250) 860-4033 x2491
dnettieton@ori.bec.ca
www.orl.bc.ca

m%ﬁ

SRANAGAN REGIONAL B

LIBRARY
f v M@

This e-mail is confidential and may be privileged. Any use of this e-mail by an unintended recipient is prohibited. |f you receive this e-mail in error
please notify me immediately and delete it.

From: Brad Salzberg m
Sent: November 19, 2019 8:44 AM

To: Don Nettleton

https://capforcanada.com/bill-introduced-to-ban-child-participation-in-drag-queen-shows/

Lawmakers in Ohio are taking a stand against the sexualization of children by introducing
new legislation that would ban drag shows and other sexually-suggestive performances
from using minors.

A perfectly reasonable and responsible decision based upon maintaining safety for American
children. Youth and teenagers should not be utilized for purposes of promoting
transgenderism, nor should they be brain-washed by LGBT forces scoping out potential
trans-children during '""Drag Queen Story Hour."

Unfortunately, here in Canada, our government and media disagree. Or at the very least,
they withhold all commentary regarding the illicit trans-for-children industry.

Who are these curious political players? Minister of Status of Women, MP Maryam




e

“From: Anthony Abma

Sent: November 19, 2019 1:59 PM

To:

Cc 5 A :

Subject: rotest Kelowna library re Drag Queen Story Hour
Attachments: Drag Queen Story Time 4,jpg

Importance: High

To the Board of the Okanagan Regional Library:

I am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan
libraries which is being supported by Monica Gaucher, Okanagan Regional Library’s public services director.

I celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by a gifted
storytellers. Storytelling nurtures a child's sense of wonder and creativity, which is so important to their
development. However, I believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about promoting adult
agendas and ideologies, not matter how in vogue they may be.

Please hear me when I say that I am not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the right
for them to express themselves, or for them to be able to live the lifestyle they choose. However, as a public,
civic facility, I believe the management of the ORL have a moral obligation to ensure the safety of citizens
~ho are most vulnerable amongst us. These happen to be our children.

Behind the laughter and smiles of the children at these events, are innocent, malleable minds who are being
exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and sexualization of “gender confused people” when they are not mature enough
to process the ideas they are being exposed to, or sexually developed and coherent about sexuality. As
opposed to creating diversity and acceptance, events like is being proposed with the “Drag Queen Story
telling” confuses and manipulates the young, immature minds of children.

As mature adults, we have a responsibility to protect them — which is what is expected of Okanagan Regional
Library staff who serve a cross section of the public.

It is actually appalling that Monica Gaucher would even be allowed to suggest this is about Charter Rights
and the freedom to speak - rather than the safety and security of our children. While the Activists claim this is
"to promote love and acceptance” - nothing could be further from the truth. This is about promoting their
own personal agenda about sexualizing children and grooming them.

Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens on them and insinuating that this is normal - is
completely unacceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not'
and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them. In fact, in the U.S.A. rational and caring parents
are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness. I hope that litigation is not necessary to stop this
nonsense at the ORL.

A Drag Queen states,“This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...It /s a direct and intentional effort to
“reate gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they need solid guidance and
understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender
at a later age.




A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “Drag Queen” indoctrination o
children in our public libraries: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read«‘ ¥

What does the life of a Drag Quee ag Queen Story hour for children? N

« Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance will be horrified when you

discover who Drag Queens are and that 'any' Pug is. Read/view here

» Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals co prise j o o »’pulatlon, yet are
responsible for 33% of all child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times the rate of the
normal population.

« 10yr old boy/dressed drag/with naked 'drag queen

« 8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul language and exploitation

« Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay bar and Here ?(child drag
llqueenll)

» Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

« Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits
porn sites.

» Drag Queen depicting suicide

« ?Convicted of multiple sexual assaults against young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a
lurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was photographed at a Drag
Queen Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken — a symbol used by homosexuals to
indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has served as a
“greeter” for young children as they came into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes
against four young children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk sex
offender.”

Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing
homosexual men called the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish and hideous parodies ol
Catholic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events
across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to small children.

Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names like Sister Ethica Slut, Sister Alma Bitches, Sister
Bear it All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-muggler, etc. visit schools and
libraries. HERE

What has happened to our society that we have become so morally bankrupt to consider something so
blatantly wrong - as acceptable and right?

I request that you would pass this information on to the Library Board and reject any and all future Drag
Queen story hours and that further steps be taken nationally to shut this down.

Sincerely, Anthony Abma

Further resources:
The UN LGBTQ Agenda to Indoctrinate Children Worldwide.
Exposing the Driving Force Behind the LGBTQ Political Movement. (

https://action4canada.com/the-united-nations-Igbtg-agenda-to-indoctrinate-children-worldwide/
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From: Barb Langerud —

Sent: November 19, 2019 2:20 PM

To:
Cc ettleto
Subject: Drag Queen Story Time in our Libraries

Hello and Good Day

I wanted to express my views on the Drag Queen
Story time.

First of all I would like to thank you for keeping
our libraries and areas a safe and neutral place for
our children to learn to love books and the
adventures that reading brings.

I do however feel deeply concerned about the
proposed drag queen story time that is being
considered for Okanagan libraries.

I like the idea of bringing together young children
in public libraries to listen to stories told by
interesting storytellers. Storytelling develops a
child’s sense of wonder and creativity, which is so
important to their learning, imagination and
development. However, I believe storytelling, at the
public library should not promote adult ideologies,
not matter how current they may be.

I would like to clearly say that I am not looking for
the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the
right for them to express themselves, or for them to
be able to live the lifestyle they choose. But
please, as a civic facility, I believe you have the
obligation to ensure the safety of citizens and a
neutral place for the most vulnerable amongst us.
These happen to be our children. Behind the
laughter and smiles of the children at these events,




are innocent, minds who are being molded in an
idealogical game. This is not ok.

Why would this idea even be considered good
exposure. These are our children, and
grandchildren—our future generations. How can
this be regarded as good for small children to
process? It seems that instead of creating diversity
and acceptance, it actually confuses children and
manipulates them. I would ask that you protect
them by not allowing this to continue.

Thank you for listening to my concerns.

Respectfully,

Barb Langerud
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Correspondence Recelved in
opposition to DQST

November 18 - 19, 2019




" From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

November 19, 2019 10:23 AM

ORL Policy

FW: This is a response sent by Joyce Zelinski using the Contact Us feedback form on
the Okanagan Regional Library website

Sent: November 19, 2019 6:38 AM

Subject: This is a response sent by Joyce Zelinski using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library

website

Phone
Number:

Email*:

Branch:

Subject*:

Message*:

First Name*:

l.ast Name*:

Library Card:

Joyce

Zelinski

Vernon
Library Programs

Re:Drag Queen story time I am writing to express my strong adverse opinion on whether to go
ahead with allowing this controversial topic to be read to children at my public library




——

“From:
‘Sent:
To:
Subject:

November 19, 2019 10:24 AM

ORL Policy

FW: response from the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library
website

Sent: November 19, 2019 8:56 AM

Subject: response from the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library website

First
Name*:

Last
Name*:

Phone
Number:

Library
Card:

. Email*:

Branch:

Subject*:

Message*:

Evelyn

Lipke

Vernon
Complaints

I don't believe you should show favour to any particular group or gender to have story time having
drag queens reading to children who are easily influenced at a young age. There are many different
religions, cultures and belief systems, I think It would be better not to show preference over one or
the other and stay neutral.




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Novem!er 19, 2019 10:25 AM

ORL Policy
FW: This is a response sent by Aaron Wilson using the Contact Us feedback form on
the Okanagan Regional Library website

Subject: This is a response sent by Aaron Wilson using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library

website

First

Name*: Aaron

Last .

Name*: Wilson

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Email*:

Branch: Vernon

Subject*: Complaints
Dear ORL, I love the library, my wife and family love the library, the staff are so friendly and helpful.
It's a wonderful resource. I heard from a friend that there will be a decision made tomorrow (Nov
20th) regarding the use of drag queens to read stories to young children. I feel that the library should
continue to be place of inclusion, not exclusion, and that by inviting drag queens to read to the

Message*: children, the library would be excluding a vast majority of library users in favour of a small minority.
Not only this, but many would find this environment unsafe and unwelcoming to them. I believe that
the ORL CEO, Don Nettleton has also expressed his concerns over this proposal. Young children should
not be exposed to something that has become highly politicized and controversial at best. Please keep
it neutral. Thanks for taking the time to read. Aaron




“From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

November 19, 2019 10:25 AM
ORL Policy
FW: This is a response sent by Doreen Munro using the Contact Us feedback form on

the Okanagan Regional Library website

Sent: November 19, 2019 9:56 AM
To: KL Reference <klreference @orl.bc.ca>Subject: This is a response sent by Doreen Munro using the Contact Us
feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library website

First
Name¥*:

Last
Name*:

Phone
Number:

Library
Card:

Email*:

Branch:

Subject*:

Message*:

Doreen

Munro

Kelowna
Library Programs

Re drag queen reading hour: This is to oppose the drag Queen reading hour for children at our
OKANAGAN pubilic fibrary. We do not need to confuse children as to who they are by bringing ideas
and lifestyles beyond their maturity level. We as a community ought to look at raising really great
adults who walk in clarity. Their job is to be kids. When they are old enough to discern these adult
issues hopefully we have prepared them to know how to think not what to think. So focus on who you
are as opposed to sexual identity when this is way beyond their interest grid. And a subtle
manipulation to teach what to believe. Protect our children Protect our futures Doreen Munro Sent
from my iPhone




‘From:

“Sent:
To:
Subject:

From: No Reply

November 19, 2@19 9:00 AM

ORL Policy
FW: This is a response sent by Nina Bates using the Contact Us feedback form on the

Okanagan Regional Library website

Sent: November 19, 2019 8:39 AM

Subject: This is a response sent by Nina Bates using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library

website

First Name*:

Last Name*:

Library
Card:

Email*:
Branch:

Subject*:

Message*:

Nina

Bates

Number:

Vernon
Complaints

The possible acceptance of allowing drag queens to read stories to vulnerable children concerns me.
As a Gramma, I very much OPPOSE this. The library should be a safe learning environment.




" From:
‘Sent: November 19, 2019 9:02 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: This is a response sent by Karen Yacyshyn using the Contact Us feedback form on

the Okanagan Regional Library website

From: No Reply
Sent: November 19, 2019 6:31 AM

Subject: This is a response sent by Karen Yacyshyn using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional
Library website

First Karen

Name*:

Last

Name*: Yacyshyn

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Branch: Vernon

Subject*: Complaints
Drag Queen: I find this is very offensive and should not be allowed in our public library. I suggest we

Message*: keep our library a neutral, safe environment for children so as they have a quiet place to come to
where parents do not need to be worrying about what they are exposed to. Thank you.




:From:

‘Sent:
To:
Subject:

From: No Reply

November 19, 2019 9:02 AM

ORL Policy
FW: This is a response sent by Jeannine Gulkiewich using the Contact Us feedback form

on the Okanagan Regional Library website

Sent: November 18, 2019 11:07 PM

Subject: This is a response sent by Jeannine Gulkiewich using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional

Library website

First Jeannine
Name*:
Last L
Name*: Gulkiewich
Phone

Number:

Library
Card:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Complaints

I find it disturbing that the library would think that having a Drag Queen story time is a good idea. I
Message*:  think young children are being bombarded with subjects that are promoted by adults, for what reason
I'm not sure. Let them be children! I'm totally against this ideal




~ From:
Sent: November 19, 2019 9:03 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: This is a response sent by Donara Krysko using the Contact Us feedback form on

the Okanagan Regional Library website

From: No Reply
Sent: November 18, 2019 8:35 PM

Subject: This is a response sent by Donara Krysko using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library
website

First Donara

Name*:

Last

Name*: Krysko

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Other
I am not happy about the recent “drag queen” thing that has been brought into the public library

Message*: system... I would not bring my grandchild into a place that promotes this to young children. It should
be neutral ground. I think it adds more confusion to a child’s identity.




" From:
‘Sent: November 19, 2019 9:07 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: This is a response sent by Constance Burke using the Contact Us feedback form on

the Okanagan Regional Library website

Sent: November 18, 2019 5:00 PM
To: KL Reference
Subject: This is a response sent by Constance Burke using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional

Library website

First

Name*: Constance

Last

Name*: Burke

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Email*:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Library Programs
I have a deep concern in regards to the recent Story Time content. I am totally against having this

Message*: type of agenda pushed onto our young innocent children. I want my concern to be noted as a NO to
this type of Drag Queen push. Thank you for noting my NO vote.




From:

Sent: November 19, 2019 9:11 AM

To: ORL Policy

Subject: FW: This is a response sent by Matt Scott using the Contact Us feedback form on the

Okanagan Regional Library website

Sent: November 18, 2019 3:22 PM

Subject: This is a response sent by Matt Scott using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library
website

First

Name*: Matt
Last

Namex: Scott
Phone

Number:

Library
Card:

Email*:
Branch:
Subject*: Other

Hi, I am writing in response to the Drag Queen Story hour. As a member of the community and a
father of young children I don't believe that this contributing positively to our community. Children's
story time is a wonderful part of the programming at the library, but it should be done in a neutral
way. The children attending storytime are very young; the stories and story tellers should be age
appropriate and not be confusing to the children. Storytime should not be promoting the agenda of a
small group in the community regardless of who they are. Sincerely, Matt Scott

Message*:




~From: No Reply
‘Sent: November 18, 2019 8:35 PM

Subject: Is Is a response sent by Donara Krysko using the Contact Us feedback form on the

Okanagan Regional Library website

First Donara

Name¥*;

Last

Name*: Krysko

Phone

Number: -

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




i,

To:
Subject:

"~ From; CATHY WILDEm

Story Time at our Librairies

Dear Sirs:

Information has been sent to me that Drag Queens are attempting to come into the Librairies to read
stories to our Children, and there is a concern, which is
a legitimate concern.

| am opposed to this because it confuses children, Libraries are a place of learning and should be a
safe place for ALL people, particularly the most vulnerable, who are our

children..

| believe that we have a responsibility to protect our children so they can be children. The grown up
stuff is not the Libraries responsibility to present

to children, libraries responsibility from my opinion is to have a healthy wholesome environment
where they feel safe and can be children. Many children are afraid of

dress up and many cultures in our communities are opposed to certain life styles; cultures are
different that life styles choices.

Children need to be children, children are so precious and it is your responsibility to keep the
environment in our libraries clean and pure and neutral,
and a fun place of learning

One way | suggest that this could be done in a diplomatic way is to set a rule that dressing up in not
allowed, not even clowns or Halloween etc., this is neutral,

and also set a standard of what kind of books you make available to children. The children coming
dressed up is different and up to the parents if they want it.

If we do not have rules and standards of integrity and say NO to certain behaviors there is really
something the matter within our society.

| believe it is the responsibility of the parents to teach and guide their Children in morality and how to
live and | also feel the parents are the only ones that qualify to know
when, to introduce their children to certain aspects of life not the public square.

Thank you,

Cathy Wilde




Sent; ovember 19, 9:04 AM

To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Public Library Deletes Pictures Of Drag Queens Fondling Children

From:
Sent: November 18, 2019 7:39 PM

Subject: Public Library Deletes Pictures Of Drag Queens Fondling Children

https://thefederalist.com/2019/07/22/public-library-deletes-pictures-drag-queens-fondling-
children-story-hour/

Sent from my iPhone




Sent: November 19, 2019 9:05 AM

To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: 'Drag Queen Story Hour' shows what's gone wrong in America - Washington Times

Original Message-----
- epismanashonca <cieeamesianies
Sent: November 18, 2019 6:44 PM
Cc:
Subject: 'Drag Queen Story Hour' shows what's gone wrong in America - Washington Times

https://www.washingtontimes.com/news/2019/oct/11/drag-queen-story-hour-shows-whats-
gone-wrong-in-am/

Sent from my iPhone




N

“From:
Sent: November 19, 2019 10:24 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Story hour

From: Corine Riemer
Sent: November 19, 2019 9:57 AM

Subject: Story hour

Regarding the Drag Queen Story hour,

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

Respectfully...

Cornine Riemern




" From: Cassie Grauman W
‘Sent: November 19, 20 36 A
To: i
Subject: rag Queen story time

To whom it may concern,
I am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan libraries.

| celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by a gifted storytellers.
Storytelling nurtures a child’s sense of wonder and creativity, which is so important to their development. However, |
believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about promoting adult agendas and ideologies, not matter how
in vogue they may be.

Please hear me when | say that | am not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the right for them to
express themselves, or for them to be able to live the lifestyle they choose. However, as a civic facility, | believe you
have the obligation to ensure the safety of citizens and the most vulnerable amongst us. These happen to be our
children. Behind the laughter and smiles of the children at these events, are innocent, malleable minds who are being
groomed in an idealogical game. This is not ok.

Our children, through these events are being exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and sexualization, when they are not mature
enough to process the ideas they are being exposed to, or sexually developed and coherent about sexuality. As opposed
to creating diversity and acceptance, it actually confuses children and manipulates them. | would ask that you protect
them.

Thank you,
Cassie Haines

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone




“ From: Mae Clowe *
Sent: November 18, 2019 10:14

To: ”
Subject: e: Drag Queen Storytime
To Whom It May Concern

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
malleable minds who are being groomed in an idealogical game. This is not ok.

Our children, through these events are being exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and sexualization, when they are not
‘mature enough to process the ideas they are being exposed to, or sexually developed and coherent about
sexuality. As opposed to creating diversity and acceptance, it actually confuses children and manipulates them.
I would ask that you protect them.




" To: ORL Policy
“Subject: FW: Please respect our children and protect them from adult ideologies in story time...

From: Karen Engel
Sent: November 19, 2019 11:07 AM
Subject: Please respect our children and protect them from adult ideologies in story time...

Greetings,

| just want to express my grave concern about the plans for incorporating drag queens into the story telling time at our
tax funded Okanagan Libraries. This is not at all about wanting to take away the rights of Drag Queens or other
alternate lifestyle choices, it is a question of properly addressing children in a public place where they have come to
encounter good stories in a safe environment that is not promoting adult ideologies. '

I have worked with children for years as a Reading Therapist, and children are some of the most vulnerable and
impressionable people in our society. | don’t believe that they are ready emotionally or mentally to navigate the
ideologies and personal lifestyle choices that these adults will be promoting and presenting as they tell stories to our
youngsters.

Please ensure that our publicly funded libraries will remain neutral, safe places for the youngest members of our society
to explore great books with other children in a fun environment that doesn’t cause them to feel anxious about who they
are and where they are.

With concern,
Karen Engel




" From:
Sent: Novem 46 PM
To: 3 e
Subject: Please do not allow this in our Libraries!

Dear CEO of the Library,

I am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan
libraries. ‘

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
Sent: November 19, 2019 9:10 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Drag queen at the library

From: Karen Horton
Sent: November 18, 2019 3:46 PM
Subject: Drag queen at the library

I am writing concerned about the drag queen storytime currently being introduced to young
children at the Okanagan library.

I feel that if you open the door to this , then the library should be open to bible story time and
other current philosophical beliefs storytimes.

The minds of our children are very impressionable with young children being the most
vulnerable.

It is very important to keep these more controversial issues for the older mind to explore in an
environment that looks at all trains of thought.

Do we have heterosexual story time ? No!

So why would we allow drag queen story time?

Do we say today we are having a lesbian read a story to you? No!

So why would we bring to light someone’s sexual orientation at a storytime? Inappropriate.

Do we disallow someone who is homosexual or lesbian read a story- no because we are not at
the storytime to be entertained by a sexual orientation but rather we are there to be introduced
to the love of reading.

I am hoping that the library will reconsider how ludicrous it is to bring to light someone’s sexual
orientation at a children’s story time.

Karen Horton

Sent from my iPhone




“From:
Sent: November 19, 2019 9:08 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Drag Queen story time

Sent: November 18, 2019 4:05 PM
Subject: Drag Queen story time

Dear Sir/Ms:

This is to voice my praise for the operations and care I've encountered from the ORL over the years. However, | must
now voice my objection to the proposed Drag Queen Story time. The objection is not against drag queen

individuals. They are precious persons. It is against the presentation that | see as the introduction of messenger
alternative sexualisation slipped into a children’s story time. The medium is the message in this case. Itis not
appropriate to young minds. It is pushing an ideology, though these individuals have every right to the lifestyle THEY
choose. Though in vogue, | do ask you cancel this proposed activity. If needed | will come and tell or read a story.

Many thanks for considering this opinion. Please contact me with your response.
Sincerely,

John Brinkerhoff MD, FCFP




" From: F
‘Sent: ovember 19, 2019 9:06 AM

To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Opposing Drag Queen storytelling

From: Samantha Hastings
Sent: November 18, 2019 5:52 PM

Subject: Opposing Drag Queen storytelling

This letter is to express my opposition to drag queen story time at our library. I do not oppose drag queens, but
don't think it's appropriate for our children.

I love how the library is a place to bring my daughter to expand her creativity and learning, which is so
important to her development. However, I believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about
promoting adult agendas and ideologies, not matter how in vague they may be.

I am not against drag queens, they have the right to express themselves and live the lifestyle they choose.
However, as a CIVIC facility, the safety of the children should be important. This is a political or socially
controversial topic, or a form of outlandish expression, not suitable for maleable minds.

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

Thank you for providing an appropriate and nurturing environment for my daughter and so many other
children.

Samantha Hastings




“From: “

Sent: November 19, 2019 9:05 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW:

From: Marlene Whit“

Sent: November 18, 2019 5:55 PM
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

" From: _

‘Sent: November 19, 2019 9:05 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Drag Queen story time.

From: dave barkman ;
Sent: November 18, 2019 6:18 PM

Subject: Fw: Drag Queen story time.

| don't support the the Drag Queen story time planned for the library in Kelowna.

[ don't believe it is appropriate for young children, and there are much better stories
that can educate our children and grandchildren.

Please reconsider the story time content.

David Barkman




bl -

" From:

‘Sent: November 19, 2019 9:04 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Story time at the Library

From: Lorna Dickau
Sent: November 18, 2019 7:43 PM

Subject: Story time at the Library

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
[ believe you have the obligation to ensure the safety of citizens and the most vulnerable amongst us. These
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

I would ask that you not allow “drag queens” to do the story time at the public Libraries

Thank you for your time

Mother of 3, grandmother of 5




“From:

Sent: November 19, 2019 9:04 AM

To: ORL Policy

Subject: FW: Story Telling At Public Library

From: Shawnella Byron
Sent: November 18, 2019 7:56 PM

Subject: Story Telling At Public Library

Hi,
I am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan
libraries.

I celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told
by a gifted storytellers. Storytelling nurtures a child’s sense of wonder and creativity, which is so
important to their development. However, I believe storytelling, at the public library should not
be about promoting adult agendas and ideologies, not matter how in vogue they may be.

Please hear me when I say that I am not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away,
or the right for them to express themselves, or for them to be able to live the lifestyle they
choose. However, as a civic facility, I believe you have the obligation to ensure the safety of
citizens and the most vulnerable amongst us. These happen to be our children. Behind the
laughter and smiles of the children at these events, are innocent, malleable minds who are being
groomed in an idealogical game. This is not ok.

Our children, through these events are being exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and sexualization, when
they are not mature enough to process the ideas they are being exposed to, or sexually developed
and coherent about sexuality. As opposed to creating diversity and acceptance, it actually
confuses children and manipulates them. I would ask that you protect them.

Sincerely,
Shawnella Byron




“From:
Sent: November 19, 2019 9:03 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Drag Queen Storytime

From: Mae Clowe
Sent: November 18, 2019 10:14 PM

Subject: Re: Drag Queen Storytime

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




“From: _
Sent: November 19, 2019 9:00 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Story time

From: Lorne Barker
Sent: November 19, 2019 7:26 AM

Subject: Story time

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
confuses children and manipulates them. I would ask that you protect them

Thank you
Lorne Barker

Sent from my iPhone




Sent: ovember 19, 2019 9:10 AM

To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Drag queen reading day

Sent: November 18, 2019 3:40 PM
Subject: Drag queen reading day
It is astonishing WRONG to allow drag queens to push their sexual agenda upon young children!

This is not education. It is propaganda and must to expose young children to it is abuse.
Sent from my iPhon




Sent: ovember 19, 2019 9:09 AM

To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Drag queen reading day

Sent: November 18, 2019 4:04 PM
Subject: Re: Drag queen reading day

Oops dropped word
Should say " .... should be stopped. To expose young children to this is abuse.”

Sent from my iPhone

> On Nov 18, 2019, at 3:40 PM, >

>

> It is astonishing WRONG to allow drag queens to push their sexual agenda upon young
children! This is not education. It is propaganda and must to expose young children to it is
abuse.

> Sent from my iPhon
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“From:
‘Sent:
To:
Subject:

No Reply

Noiiber 20, 2019 8:48 AM

his'is a response sent by Kelly Murphy using the Contact Us feedback form on the

Okanagan Regional Library website

First Name*: Kelly

Last Name¥*: Murphy
Library Card:
Email*:
Branch:
Subject*:

Complaints

Message*:

Phone Number: ”

No drag queens please




* From: Jane Anjemaw
Sent: November 19, 7019 9:46 P
To:

Cc:
Subject:

rag Queen Storytime & New Policies

Hello to the Admin. Team and Board for our Okanagan Libraries.

| have many concerns about the Drag Queen Story time in our public library. | believe that people are free to dress and
behave how they wish. Child are not bias so promoting diversity in this manor may be self-serving. Why do they to need
confront our innocent children with such mature topics which are actually sexual and could be confusing. As you move
forward in decisions remember to let our children be children. Let them laugh a play without having to concern
themselves with adult topics. Please consider your obligation and responsibility to protect our children and do not allow
this door to be open. We do not know the possible hidden agendas that could come if this door is open. This is a serious
matter.

May you all be lead with great wisdom and care as you move forward.

Thanks for listening:
Jane Tremblay




Attention Karen M. Barkman:
Cc et al

My wife and 1, our adult children, their families and our grandchildren are greatly disturbed with
your intentions to publicly host a so-called “drag queen story time” at our beloved Okanagan Community
Library tomotrrow.

It is patently perverted to introduce adult content clearly intended to promote adult sexual agendas
and counter cultural sexual ideologies, to our minor children and grandchildren.

This is not about a small segment of modern adult society wanting to express their own personal
sexual identifications. It’s about handing over a trusted public institution to be used as a platform for a
clearly sexual social agenda that is targeting our minor children.

You are a civic facility, funded both by the general public through taxes and by private donations
and you have the obligation to protect the safety of the youngest and most vulnerable amongst us. There
is nothing innocent behind the laughter and the smiles created in these events where the intent is to target
the minds of our innocent and malleable children. We have historically trusted you with the selection of
materials that are available in a community library, how is it that you have betrayed our trust in lending
out our community library to this obvious sexualized agenda.

Children are being exposed in these events to complex ideas and lifestyle choices in appropriate for
minors using the hyper sexualization of both the content and the presentation of the materials, when
clearly our children are not legally mature enough to either process these concepts or give consent to
them. Clearly the target audience is pre-pubescent children who are well below the age of sexual consent
or sexual experience.

This well-organized agenda is not about diversity or acceptance and the community expects that
you are discerning enough to understand these complex social agendas. These events are about the early
hyper sexualization of our children which is clearly intended to manipulate their view of themselves at an
age long before their natural biological age of self-discovery.

How is it that you have come to disregard your civic responsibility to our vulnerable minor children
and to turn over a publicly funded, community supported, facility to be used to hyper sexualize our pre-
pubescent children and grandchildren?

How long do you suppose a community library will last without the support of the community;
Without volunteers, without donations, without ‘Friends of the Library’, without the donating of books,
without the bequeathing of funds and the “Leaving of Legacies”? Ask your accounting department what
demographic group is the primary financial supporters of community libraries in a digital information age
when two generations now read primarily from screens. Do you suppose for a moment that this older
demographic group supports how you are using our financial support by allowing fringe groups who have
an obvious and clear sexual focus to then target our grand-children?

Be civically responsible and cancel tomorrow’s display of fringe sexual expression intended to
target our children. We will not forget.

Neil and Louise Livingstone




~From:
‘Sent:
To:
Subject:

No Reply

Noieiiii 19| 2019 10:18 PM
is is a response sent by Nadia Herwig using the Contact Us feedback form on the

Okanagan Regional Library website

First
Name*:

Last
Name*:

Phone
Number:

Library
Card:

Branch:

Subject*:

Message*:

Nadia

Herwig

Vernon
Other

Hello orl team vernon, I am not for that drag queens would have a story time spot with kids at our
library ... if they wanna live out their lifestyle in this matter to be a other person then wgat they were
created for so be it but it can be in their privat life and it doesn t need to be shared with kids in this
town.i am regular libary attendand with my kids and grandkids it needs to be a safe inverement which
in my eyes doesn t include man dressed up like woman amd telling the stories about this kind of
lifestyle. Please consider to vote against it Kind reggards Nadia




apii....

- From: Alain Tremblay
Sent: Noy 19 2019 9:03 PM
To:
Cc: am-rrem
Subject: New Policy for Storytime

Hello, | have heard about the Drag Queen story hours at our public library. As you are gathering to make new
policies | would like you to consider the safety of our children. | do not agree that the drag queens need to be
reading to our children. They are not ready for these subjects which could confuse their young innocent
minds.

Please keep this tax payer facility safe and neutral.

Alain Tremblay




~From: No Reply
‘Sent:
To

Novembii ||i| i|9 812 PM
Subject: esponse sent by Brent Henderson using the Contact Us feedback form on the

Okanagan Regional Library website

;I;fr:e*' Brent
Last
Name*;

Henderson

Phone
Number:

Library
Card:

Branch: Vernon
Subject*: Complaints

Good evening. I understand that ORL is planning on having some drag queens come to our library to
read during story time. Personally, if someone wants to dress in drag that’s their prerogative. But I
don't feel it's necessary to have them read to children in our local library. Please know that I am not in
favour of your initiative. I will be sending out your plans to everyone I know and I hope they will
graciously contact you and relay their opinion as well. I’d also like to know your purpose and goal in
having these drag queens come to talk with our children. Thank you Brent

Message*:




“ From: Randy McMurphh
‘Sent: November 19, 2019 7:47 PM ' J

To:
Subject:

drag queen

| feel that having drag queens read to our children is wrong. | don't ever remember being told as a child that today story
time would be told by a heteroesxual man or women.Why. Because it wasn't about the sexual choice of the reader but
about the stories being read to our children. | appose this program as | feel it confuses children far before they even need
to think about their sexuality. | would ask that this public library end this program, thank you,

Randy McMurphy




“ From: Grace Livingstone
Sent: Nove
To:
Subject:

Concerns in regard to drag queen story at library

Hello,

I am emailing in regard to the recent conversation being had and subsequent decisions being made in regard to drag queen story time
at the public library here in Kelowna.

As a-nother of three young children 4, 2 and 1 years old, | so appreciate the programming and events that the city and civic
facility's organize for families here. When we attend these kinds of family events at civic centers there is an expectation that they would
in fact be family friendly, ideclogically neutral and age appropriate. In my opinion drag queen story time aimed at pre-schoolers and
young children is non of those things. Please understand that | am not saying there is not an audience for it or that it can’t happen in
our city but rather that it is an event that is not ideologically neural Or age appropriate or inclusive for all. In the same way it would not
be tasteful to have someone promoting a political ideology, or religious view at a civic center to small children, drag queen story time is
also out of tune. politics, religion and sexuality are hardly relevant, appropriate topics for small children.

Please reconsider adding this to your programming.
Thank you

Grace Milligen

Sent from Grace's iPhone




-

" From: Stephen Hortop
Sent: November 19, 2019 6:32 PM
Subject: ory time
Hi,

I am deeply concerned about the 'drag queen story time' that is taking place in Okanagan libraries.

I celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by a gifted
storytellers. Storytelling nurtures a child’s sense of wonder and creativity, which is so important to their
development. However, I believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about promoting adult agendas
and ideologies, not matter how in vogue they may be thought to be.

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
malleable minds who are being groomed in an idealogical game. This is not OK.

Our children, through these events are being exposed to sexualization, when they are not mature enough to
process the ideas they are being exposed to, or sexually developed and coherent about sexuality. As opposed to
.creating diversity and acceptance, it actually confuses children and manipulates them. I would ask that you

protect them by stopping these ‘drag queen story times.

Cheers,
Steve

>(((2>, e 22 2> <> <2 <02 ><((((2>

Stephen Horton
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From: Kristine Riley

‘Sent: November 19,2 09 p
To:
Subject: Drag Queen Story Time - Concern

I am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan
libraries.

I celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by gifted
storytellers. Storytelling nurtures a child’s sense of wonder and creativity, which is so important to their
development. However, [ believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about promoting adult agendas
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
malleable minds who are being groomed in an ideological game. This is not okay.

Our children, through these events, are being exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and sexualization, when they
are not mature enough to process the ideas they are being exposed to, or sexually developed and coherent
about sexuality. As opposed to creating diversity and acceptance, it actually confuses children and
manipulates them. I would ask that you protect them.

Thank you for listening.
Sincerely,

Kristine Riley

"Faith sees the invisible, believes the unbelievable, and receives the impossible."
Corrie Ten Boom

"You stand in a puddle when | would give you an ocean.”
Graham Cooke's Encouragement to stretch our vision

"Your smile is your logo. Your personality is your business card. How you leave others feeling after an experience
with you becomes your trademark."
Author Unknown




“From: No Reply
‘Sent:

Novembir |’ ilﬁi9 4:39 PM
Subject: Is Is a response sent by Shane Casavant using the Contact Us feedback form on the

To
Okanagan Regional Library website

First

Name*: Shane

lbii:e*' Casavant

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Other
To Whom It May Concern: It was brought to my attention that there has been story reading to young

Message*: children at the public library on the topic/theme of Drag Queens. This is totally inappropriate and I am

ge™: wodering what can be done to stop this agenda from being pushed on to young children. It is just

wrong .




- From: Bonnie lnksten
Sent: November 19| 019 3:14 PM

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

Yours truly,
Bonnie Inkster
Sent from my iPhone




Sent: November 19, 2019 12:05 PM

To: KL Reference —
Subject: response from the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library website

First
Name¥*:

Last
Name*:

Phone
Number:

Library
Card:

Email*:

Branch:

Subject*:

Message*:

Lee

Humphries

Other

Understanding that orl is considering having drag queen story telling, I wish to say I'm
not a fan. While costumed, themed story-telling would be awesomely engaging, I feel
the swing of the LGBT pendulum is sweeping us away here. The library is full of
resources about this topic. Childrens’ Story Time is not the time or place. Our kids are
being overwhelmed with LGBT information in a blatant way and if they want it - well
they can get information ...at the library...from the shelves or ordered in, as well as at
school, in the playground, in media, It may be an entertaining adult themed event
though!




Fwd: Library Story Time
X DELETE €= REPLY ~ €EREPLYALL  => FORWARD  ee+

‘ Karla Koza kevich- Mark as unread

Wed 2019-11-20 8:57 AM

From:
Date: Nov 20, 2019 8:48 AM
Subject: Library Story Time

Hello, Karla. | just wanted to let you know that I'm completely opposed to the library having story time
led by cross dressing individuals (drag queens, or drag kings either if that ever comes up.) | agree with
what Mr Nettieton has stated about this situation.

People can wear what they like, but!don't believe a children's story time at a library is appropriate for
this. | believe | speak for many in the city, who strongly denounce these story times with 'sexual
preference' overtones. Please just let kids be kids and don't expose them to confusing messages about
who they are. Thanks in advance.

Sincerely,
Diane Manuel

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-

3A _go.onelink.me 107872968-3Fpid-3DInProduct-26¢c-3DGlobal-5FInternal-5FYGrowth-
5FAndroidEmailSig-5F-5FAndroidUsers-26af-5Fwl-3Dym-26af-5Fsub1-3Dinternal-26af-5Fsub2-3DGlobal-
S5FYGrowth-26af-5Fsub3-3DEmailSignature&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7XrwqOf-

v5A CdpgnViiiMM&r=FChkl1R8KaZupCALL9hIbblgAa7WsBlppK3O5tysliE&m=I1Rw 9zvLIYQKvgzoQJyI8Gk
aO0cPONSDgXKrtEffGFvM&s=IXE1ySj4KZAIJYOGWDIWCJHKQWEZatl91dYUSCkmfC2s&e=>




From: Geneva Kirk
Sent: November 20, 2019 7:47 AM
To: Don Nettleton
Subject: rag Queen Story Time

“Mr. Nettleton;
| am writing to voice my concern over the programming for Drag Queen story times at the Okanagan libraries. | believe that
the library should be a neutral and safe environment, particularly for the most vulnerable of our society, which includes
children. | hold a generally very high opinion of our public libraries and know that they provide excellent learning
opportunities for the community as a whole. However, | do not support Drag Queen story time, particularly in the manner
in which it has been made available to the public. If the libraries decide to continue with this programming, | would find it
only appropriate if other groups were also offered equal opportunity to provide reading times, which would include
religious groups of all sorts, among others. If this is not the intent of the public library, namely to allow diverse
opportunities for all, then it would seem there is prejudice and inequality. I sincerely hope that the public library system,
which | love and use extensively, will do the right thing by either eliminating the Drag Queen reading times or opening up
story times to the large variety of groups presented in our society. This would show true diversity and inclusivity. As it
currently stands, to my view and understanding, what the library has offered is in fact the opposite: selective and exclusive
in favour of groups chosen by whomever has the loudest voice in a leadership position.

| represent a large number of parents and children as | am a teacher, and | will be sending them a copy of this email so that
they may be aware of my views as well as what is currently being offered at the public library. | will be strongly encouraging
them to speak up as well. In the past, | have promoted your programs on an ongoing hasis, and | have encouraged families
to use the public library for the variety of services it offers. This may no longer be the case if | continue to see such
programs offered in this selective, exclusive, prejudiced manner.

Sincerely and respectfully,

veneva Kirl




From: David Van Trump

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 11:55 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Drag Queen Story Time

 r Mr. Nettleton,

| am writing you to voice my concern over moving forward with allowing Drag Queen Story Time to be held at
our libraries. | trust you are already well versed about the danger this type of material would to do children who
are still developing (mentally, physically, emotionally etc...). 1 don't mind if you include members from the Drag
Queen community inside the library, or host a night where they can connect within community. However when
children are involved, | believe it crosses the line. | have fond memories of being read Robert Munch books
during storytelling time in the local library where | grew up, it was an important for my development. | wouldn't
want to ponder where | would be today as a person if | were to be subjected to controversial material while
growing up, all while not having the wherewithal to discern controversial subject matter. If we as adults have a
hard time finding the right balance and answer as to whether or not to include this material as part of a library
program, how much harder would it be for children to sort out such complex and age specific material.

Thank you for taking the time to listen to our local communities viewpoints.

Warm Regards,
David
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From: Kelly blasco
Date: Nov 19, 2019 9:49 P
Subject: Drag Queen Story Time

Dear Ms.
Kozakevich

Im writing you in regards to Drag Queen Story Time at our local library. |
respectfully want to express my concern about this program. As a mother and soon to be grandparent |
don't believe this is appropriate for a young child's development socially , sexually or to teach them how
to be inclusive. In my experience children are the most inclusive people on the planet. They are not
emotionally mature enough to be exposed to this kind of behaviour from an adult. | do not have an issue
with Drag Queens that is an adults decision and way of life that should not be presented to a child. A
child should be aloud to be a child not used to promote adult agendas and ideologies. | question the
motives of those involved. A visit to the library should be fun and adventurous not pushing a social or
political agenda. Thank
you

Kelly Blasco
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From: TRAVIS HOLDER
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 6:39 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Children's Drag Queen Storytime at Our Public Library

Hi Mr. Nettleton,

| was told that you are the person to email to express my concerns over the Drag Queen
Storytime at the Public Library. Assuming you are keeping track of how many people do not
agree that this is appropriate or beneficial for our young children, please add my name to the

list.
Thank you and have a good day!

~Travis Holder
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—————————— Forwarded me -

From: Christine Cloutier_
Date: Nov 19, 2019 8:14 PM

Subject: Drag queens Story times program at the Library

Hi Karla,

| just want to go on record, that I'm quite opposed to, what seems to be more and more a divisive issue,
drag queen library story time led by cross dressing individuals. I'm not opposed in the least towards
personal tendencies and preferences, but what really is the goal of and outcome desired for these bizarre
story times?

Isn't a library supposed to be a neutral safe place for all, especially our young and vunerable? | am fully
opposed to those story times with 'sexual preference’ overtones.

Please take a stand for our sensitive and young generation and protect them of the influence of those
drag queens.

Thank you so much for considering my concern,

Christine Cloutier
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From: Denise Gallant
Sent: November 19, 2019 7:59 PM

Subject: Drag queens reading stories to the children

Hello my name is Denise fulford I am a mother of two and a grandma of three boys the youngest
being two. I thoroughly enjoyed the library with my kids when they were little. But I do need to
tell you that I am disappointed with having drag queens in the library reading to our young
children or now grandchildren. It will definitely be a deterrent for me and bringing my
grandchildren to the library for various activities.

From a concerned citizen of Canada,

Denise Fulford
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From: Nina Merchant
Sent: November 19, 2019 7:39 PM
To: Karla Kozakevj

ject: Concerning Library

Good day Karla,

I just want to go on record, that I'm quite opposed to, what seems to be more and more a divisive issue, library
story time led by cross dressing individuals. I'm not opposed in the least towards personal tendencies and
preferences, but what really is the goal of and outcome desired for these bizarre story times? Isn't a library
supposed to be a neutral safe place for all, especially our young and vunerable? I speak for many in the city, who
strongly denounce these story times with 'sexual preference’ overtones. I'm fully opposed to them.

Thank you
NMerchant
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From: Chris Mapson_
Sent: November 19, 2 48 PM
m.l!e!ls say no to drag queen story !I!! |

Drag gqueen story time is offensive to many, many people.
It will definitely taint the public’'s perception of your programming.
Some will enthusiastically support it. But they are few. They are radical and vociferous , but few.

Once you go down that path, you will be labeled, categorized, and likely dismissed by multitudes of
families.

Don't make the Target mistake. Their stock has declined Billions in value.

Don't do that to yourselves.

Also, it is very dangerous to normalize drag and especially to hold drag up as something “cool” / or just
another alternative lifestyle that is perfectly wholesome and healthy and natural to pursue — to little
kids.

That is wrong.

You know this deep in your gut. It's undeniable.

Please disallow drag queen story time.

Thanks! And, you guys rock!

Chris Mapson
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Attention: Chairperson Karla Kozakevich

First of all I would like to thank you all for calling a meeting concerning the Drag Queen Storytime
program to allow a review of decision to have this program. | agree with CEO of the libraries, Don
Nettleton's concerns. We raised our sons in the provincial library system since they were small
(now 38 and 35)and they loved the programming towards little people that were held there.One of
the issues around this is that stage names are used instead of their real names and people
attending dont have the ability to check into who these people are. That's just one concern of many
but | will just say is not all diversity is Good diversity. Thank you for allowing me to voice my
concern. | am opposed to these venues being permitted where little people are influenced without
the knowledge to challenge it. So glad our library showed the movie "Paddington” this past
weekend..no issues there!

Sincerely Linda Nordick, Williams Lake BC
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To: ORL Policy; Tim Lave

)

From: Dawn Meier
Sent: November 19, 2019 6:32 PM

h

Subject: Drag Queens at Story Time

Dear Karla

I wish to register my opposition to drag queens reading at Story Time at the
library. In a society where children are exposed to many “adult” issues far beyond
their ability to understand, the library should be a place where innocence is
maintained as long as possible. Drag queens dress in a way that is sexual and
provocative...what’s next, a stripper reading at story time? No parent or
grandparent should have to find out ahead of time “who” is reading that day at
story time, and make the decision to stay home, to avoid having conversations
that their children are not ready for. There is no reason that a pre-schooler needs
to know about drag queens.

Let’s keep the library as a safe, moral and non-controversial place.

Sincerely,

Dawn Meier

ety
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To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavery w
From: Roxana CH Cq D

Sent: November 19, 2019 6:25 PM

Subject: Drag Queen library story tinﬁe

Dear Karla.

Hope this email finds you well. I just want to go on record, that I'm highly opposed to, what seems to be more and
more a divisive issue, library story time led by cross dressing individuals. I'm not opposed in the least towards
personal tendencies and preferences, but what really is the goal of and outcome desired for these
bizarre story times? Isn't a library supposed to be a neutral safe place for all, especially our
young and vulnerable? I would never feel safe to leave my children with somebody like that,
this is a completely unsafe and unhealthy environment for any child and yes I speak for many
in the city, who strongly denounce these story times with 'sexual preference' overtones. I'm fully
opposed to them.

Our children future should be priority, not someone else's desires who is pushing to teach young
kids whatever they want and however they want. If we don't stop this atrocity now, next thing
you know you will have "naked people doing their thing" teaching our kids or reading to our
kids like that as well.

Please save our kids, save their pure and clean minds and save their future.

Thank you for your attention to this matter
Sincerery,
A very concern citizen, mom and future grandma

Roxana Chavarria
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To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavem

From: Linda Price
Sent: November 19, 2019 5:222 PM
To: Karla Kozakevich
Subject: Re: drag queens at our library

Hi Karla,

This letter is in concern to storytime at our local public library. I'm a Mom, Gramma and a Great Gramma,
and I'm very disturbed by what is being allowed to be shared in our public library, namely the story time
by drag queens... men dressed as women. This is NOT diversity, it's perversion to even think that our
children are being taught that this is ok. This is in no way protecting our vulnerable children’s ears and
hearts. Shame on the parents who have taken the liberty to make a statement by subjecting their own
kids to this.

May | come in for storytime and have a Bible study time to teach about JESUS, and how HE died for our
sins??

I'm appalled that this ideology has been allowed to be spread in the library. Next thing you know, there
will be people that will be demanding that the drag queens have use of the woman's bathrooms. The

kids trust us to keep them safe.

Sincerely
Concerned Mom, Gramma & Great Gramma

Linda L. Price

John 3:16
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From: Concerned Citizens
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:30 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Drag Queen Story Hours

Dear Mr.Nettleton,

Thank you for standing against the Drag Queen Story Hours, It is incredible how anyone
could think it will “Promote love and acceptance”. We have seen what is being promoted and
are appalled. Children don't need more sexual excitement and fun, let children grow up as
healthy children without all this sexual indoctrination! Some people may call it “fun”, but most
of us call it child-abuse. Why should we support Libraries with our Tax money for such
garbage? Children are highly impressionable and presenting drag queens on them
pretending that this is normal is not acceptable. We do hope that parents will start to sue
such Libraries who promote Drag Queen Story Hours that cause nothing but more confusion.

https://www.lifesitenews.com/news/drag-queen-storytime-convicted-pedophile-dressed-as-
a-woman-reads-to-kids-at-public-library

Hildegard Horie
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From: Linda
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 1:32 PM
To: Don Nettleton

ject: Drag Queen Story hours

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

I understand you are inundated with emails so I will make this brief. First of all I thank you for taking a stand
against the Drag Queen Story hours.

The Okanagan Library’s public services director reportedly states this is about Charter Rights and Freedom of
Speech. I am a strong proponent for freedom of speech; however, the Charter does allow the government to
enforce “reasonable limits” on this extremely important freedom.

The Child, Family & Community Service Act (BC 1996) states that children, “child” meaning a person under 19
years of age and includes a youth, are entitled to be protected from abuse, neglect and harm or threat of harm.
This legislation for the safety & well being of children supersedes both provincial and federal law. Ultimately
this Act must be interpreted and administered so that the safety and well-being, including
emotional well-being, of children are the paramount considerations.

Anyone that is a parent, caregiver or educator is aware that children are not capable of discerning what is
healthy sexuality and what is * not’ and it is our responsibility as adults to protect them. Yes, we are a country of
acceptance and tolerance for other lifestyles, but there comes a point when common sense must prevail because
there are some matters that should not be tolerated.

Finally may I add that in my 20 plus years of working in provincial & federal corrections, I listened to numerous
males convicted of sex offences against children, and never once did an adult male take responsibility for his
crimes nor did he show any empathy for his victims. We must err on the side of caution for the well being of all
children until which time they are old enough to make their own choices.

Respectfully,

Linda Samson
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—————————— Forwarded message ---------- i

From: Okanagan Christian Counsellingm
Date: Nov 19, 2019 4:49 PM o I
Subject: Storytime

To: Karla Kozakevich "
Cc i

Hi Ms. Kozakevich,

| just want to take a moment and express my person and professional views regarding Drag Queen
Storytime at our Kelowna Library.

On a personal note, | will never bring my children and grandchildren back to the library while these
storytimes are going on. | am a devoted Christian, and am adamantly opposed to the overt sexualization
and transsexual modeling being served up to children in a place that parents are supposed to be able to
trust.

On a professional note, | am a counsellor in this valley that works with a huge amount of children and
parents each year. Almost 85% of my client base is against this modeling and influence to their families.

Please consider changing this so that we can come back to the library.

Thank you,
Deana Van Fleet
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From: Helen Walker ‘
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 3:01 PM

Subject: re Drag Queen story time at the library

To Whom This May Concern,

Your name and email, Karla, was provided in response to inquiries as to who to approach on

the subject of the drag queen story time in the libraries.

As a mother of three children and grandmother of 2 | sincerely ask you to please put a halt to
the drag queen story time at the public library aimed at young children, like my
grandchildren. | don't believe the lifestyle represented by the adults reading the stories is
something small children should be grappling with. These children need to be encouraged to
BE CHILDREN not have to try to process the various and numerous chosen sexual lifestyles of
adults. Parents and guardians are still the best choice for providing sex education to their

children and as one of these | believe little children are not ready for this.

Please carefully re-consider this choice. How about calling out to the grandmothers and

grandfathers out there with time on their hands to do the story time?
Thank you,

Helen Walker




Fwd: Kelowna Story Time
X DELETE & REPLY €& REPLY ALL =>» FORWARD s

‘ Karla Kozakevich — Mark as unread

Tue 2019-11-19 432 PM

To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavery—

—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Art Lucier

Date: Nov 19, 2019 4:30 PM
Subject: Kelowna Story Time _

[N

Good day Karla. |just want to go on record, that I'm quite opposed to, what seems to be more and more
a divisive issue, library story time led by cross dressing individuals. I'm not opposed in the least towards
personal tendencies and preferences, but what really is the goal of and outcome desired for these bizarre
story times? Isn't a library supposed to be a neutral safe place for all, especially our young and
vunerable? | speak for many in the city, who strongly denounce these story times with ‘sexual
preference’ overtones. I'm fully opposed to them .

Thanks.

[https://docs.google.com/uc?

export=download&id=1Wn0JbN84i GpYqRs2EyFwQ97gsyZvix&revid=0B6xeEmV49Tjvd2 1FY24wVXVUZ
2hXbVB2WTArcFphbIBNTkxVPQ]

Art Lucier
President of Harvest Ministries International

i

: s://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-

3A goo.gl maps WaDppclGffQ2&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

Vv5A CdpgnVHiiMM&r=FChkl1R8KaZupCALL9hbblgAa7WsBlppK305tysljE&m=7PveOTmKEaEv xaP6qrEHI
8IFJLo6bDe9P8b2SydKXa&s=f18PoThAODIITULXLMMWHIWGEIHMiDpaRBy3MIGEWXo&e=>
www.theharvest.ca<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A www.theharvest.ca &d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIIvVimEN8b7jXrwqOf-

v5A CdpanViiiMM&ur=FChkl1R8KaZupCALL9hJbblgAa7WsBIppK305tysjE&m=7PveOTmKEaEv xaP6qrEHI
8IFJLo6bDe9P8b2SydKXg&s=tI00 u05HR3Qchv4R6K-XAuOSNi-wD4RB1hMxZogoUg8le=>
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From: Warren Munro

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 1:19 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: policy changes re children story time

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

| am writing this letter to inform those powers that be that i am strongly opposed to your
Drag Queen story timel!

| can't believe that | am actually having to send this letter because this should have been a no
brainer as far as

deciding to allow it or not! | am particularly concerned with the age of the participating
audience. These are impressionable ,innocent

children who do not need this type of confusion in an already crazy, over the top world that
lacks good judgement, morality and common sense!

Please do not allow this to continue on. You will be opening yourselves up to every fringe
minority group that feel they have a right to their agendal!

What will be next Pedophile story time, prostitute story time, ex con story time or what ever
other unhealthy way of thinking there is out there!

| am not going to soften this for my readers, this is absurd and yes it is wrong! cal me
whatever manner of name you wish for stating my opposing opinion,

but i will not stand by while this tidal wave of crap bombards our children and the rest of
society.

Sincerely
Ria Munro
Preschool teacher
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From: Barb Langeru
Sent: Tuesday, Nove:

* Drag Queen Story Time in our Libraries

Hello and Good Day

1 wanted to express my views on the Drag Queen Story time.

First of all I would like to thank you for keeping our libraries and areas a safe and neutral place for our children to learn to love books and the adventures that reading
brings.

1 do however feel deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan libraries.

1 like the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by interesting storytellers. Storytelling develops a child’s sense of
wonder and creativity, which is so important to their learning, imagination and development. However, I believe storytelling, at the public library should not promote
adult ideologies, not matter how current they may be.

1 would like to clearly say that I am not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the right for them to express themselves, or for them to be able to
live the lifestyle they choose. But please, as a civic facility, I believe you have the obligation to ensure the safety of citizens and a neutral place for the most
vulnerable amongst us. These happen to be our children. Behind the laughter and smiles of the children at these events, are innocent, minds who are being molded in
an idealogical game. This is not ok.

Our children, through these events are being exposed to lifestyles, ideas and sexualization, when they are not mature enough to process the ideas they are being
exposed to, and should not have to deal with any aspect of sexuality at their tender age. Why would this idea even be considered good exposure. These are our
children, and grandchildren—our future generations. How can this be regarded as good for small children to process? It seems that instead of creating diversity and
it actually confuses children and manipulates them. I would ask that you protect them by not allowing this to continue.

P

Thank you for listening to my concerns.

Respectfully,

Barb Langerud




From: Elaine Johnson-

Sent: November 20, 2019 9:25 AM
Subject: Drag Queen

am opiosed to Drag Queen presentations at ORL. Thank you for your interest in defending the future of our children. Elaine Jt




Fwd: Drag Queen Story Hours
K DELETE €= REPLY €& REPLY ALL w)¥ FORWARD

‘ Pon Nettleton Mark as unread

Tue 2019-11-19 5:23 PM

To: ORL Policy;

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lori Dez

Sent: Tuesday, lember 19, 2019 5:19 PM

* Drag Queen Story Hours
Dear Mr. Nettleton,
Thank you jng a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours.

kanagan Regional Uibrary’s public services director, 1s reported defending the event saying, “I stand on the other side of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of Rights. We
eedom to speak”,

It is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this Is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak rather than the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this Is "to
promote love and acceptance” but nothing could be further from the truth. This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens on them and
insinuating that this is normat is not acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not’ and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them. In fact, in the US.A.
rational and caring parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states,"This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...It s a direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they need solid
guidance and understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to make chifdren more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the "Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public libraries: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

« Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens are and that *any' public library would promote this. Read/view here

+ Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33% of all child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times the rate of the normal
population.

« 10yr old boy/dressed drag/with naked 'drag queen

« 8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul language and exploitation

val Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay bar and Here ?(child drag "queen”)

« Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

+ Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits pom sites.

« Drag Queen depicting suicide

+ ?Convicted of multiple sexual assualts against young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was photographed at a Drag Queen
Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken — a symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has served as a “greeter” for
young children as they came into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk sex offender.”

Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men called the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish and hideous parodies of
Catholic nuns and mock Catholicism, They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to small children.

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

Lorrain Desjarlais
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Fram: john
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 4:17 PM
To: Don Nettleta

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

Thank you for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours.

anagan Regional Library’s public services director, is reported defending the event saying, “I stand on the ather side of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of
efend freedom to speak”.

It is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this s about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak rather than the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this is
"to promote love and acceptance™ but nothing could be further from the truth. This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens on

them and insinuating that this is normal is not acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not’ and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them.
In fact, in the U.S.A. rational and caring parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states,"This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...Jt /s 2 direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they need
solid guidance and understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public fibraries: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens are and that ‘any’ public library would promote this. Read/view
here

+ Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33% of alf child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times the rate of
the normal population.

. 1 i 'dressed drag/with 'drag queen

8yt old with Drag queen on stage - foul language and exploitation

Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay bar and Here ?(child drag "queen")

Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

Convicted pedophite, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits porn sites.

Drag Queen depicting suicide

?Convicted of multiple sexual assualts against young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a Jurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was photographed at a

Drag Queen Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken — a symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has served

as a “greeter” for young children as they came into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk

sex offender.”

Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men called the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish and hideous
parodies of Cathoic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to small children.

Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names like Sister Ethica Siut, Sister Alma Bitches, Sister Bear it All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-muggler, etc.
visit schools and libraries. HERE

What has happened to our society that we have become so morally bankrupt to consider something so blatantly wrong as acceptable and right?
I request that you would pass this information on to the Library Board and reject any and all future Drag Queen story hours and that further steps be taken nationally to shut this down.

Sincerely,

Further resources:

The UN LGBTQ Agenda to Indoctrinate Children Worldwide.
Exposing the Driving Force Behind the LGBTQ Political Movement.

https://actiondcanada.com/the-tnited-nations-lgbtq-agenda-to-indoctrinate-children-worldwide/

The Rising Concerns and Opposition to LGBTQ Political Extremism
https://actiondcanada.com/lgbtg-extremism/




From: Talitha Morton
Sent: November 20, 2019 9:31 AM
Subject: Kelowna library regarding Drag Queen Story Hour

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

Thank you for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours.

Okanagan Regional Library’s public services director, is reported defending the event saying, “I stand on the other side of
that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of Rights. We will defend freedom to speak”.

It is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this is about Charter Rights and the freedom to
speak rather than the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this is "to promote love and acceptance" but
nothing could be further from the truth. This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly
impressioriable and foisting drag queens on them and insinuating that this is normal is not acceptable. Children are not
capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not' and they are relying on responsible adults to protect
them. In fact, in the U.S.A. rational and caring parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states,“This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,.../t is a direct and intentional effort to create gender
confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they need solid guidance and understanding. The intent
is to plant a seed to make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our
public libraries: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

o Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who
Drag Queens are and that 'any’ public library would promote this. Read/view here

e Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33%
of all child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times the rate of the normal population.

¢ 10vyr old boy/dressed drag/with naked 'drag queen

e 8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul language and exploitation

o Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay bar and Here ?(child drag "queen")

+ Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

» Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits porn sites.

e Drag Queen depicting suicide

e Convicted of multiple sexual assualts against young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article
describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was photographed at a Drag Queen Story Hour (DQSH)
event carrying a rubber chicken — a symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young
boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has served as a “greeter” for young children as they came into the
library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed,
and is listed as a "high risk sex offender.”




Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men
called the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish and hideous parodies of Catholic nuns and mock
Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also
do DQSH readings to small children.

Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names like Sister Ethica Slut, Sister Alma Bitches, Sister Bear it
All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-muggler, etc. visit schools and libraries. HERE

What has happened to our society that we have become so morally bankrupt to consider something so blatantly wrong as
acceptable and right?

| request that you would pass this information on to the Library Board and reject any and all future Drag Queen story
hours and that further steps be taken nationally to shut this down.

Sincerely,

T. Murphy

Further resources:

The UN LGBTQ Agenda to Indoctrinate Children Worldwide.
Exposing the Driving Force Behind the LGBTQ Political Movement.

https://action4canada.com/the-united-nations-lgbtg-agenda-to-indoctrinate-children-worldwide/

The Rising Concerns and Opposition to LGBTQ Political Extremism

htips://action4canada.com/lgbtg-extremism/




From: Darlene Wurster Sent: November 20, 2019 7:49 AM
Subject: Fwd: Kelowna library regarding Drag Queen Story Hour

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

Thank you for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours.

I Okanagan Regional Library’s public services director, is reported defending the
event saying, “I stand on the other side of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the
Charter of Rights. We will defend freedom to speak”.

It is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this is about Charter
Rights and the freedom to speak rather than the safety and security of our children. The
Activists claim this is "to promote love and acceptance" but nothing could be further from the
truth. This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly
impressionable and foisting drag queens on them and insinuating that this is normal is not
acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not’
and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them. In fact, in the U.S.A. rational and
caring parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states,"“This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...1t is a direct and
intentional effort to create gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very
time they need solid guidance and understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to make children
more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “"Drag Queen”
indoctrination of children in our public libraries: Where it comes from and how they make it
happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for
children?

« Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be
horrified when you discover who Drag Queens are and that 'any" public library would
promote this. Read/view here

» Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population,
yet are responsible for 33% of all child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16
times the rate of the normal population.

« 10vr old boy/dressed drag/with naked 'drag queen

« 8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul language and exploitation

o Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay
bar and Here ?(child drag "queen")

« Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

« Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit
tweets and visits porn sites.

o Drag Queen depicting suicide

« ?Convicted of multiple sexual assualts against young children, William Travis Dees, has
also written a lurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was
photographed at a Drag Queen Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken — a




symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of
these DQSH events, Dees has served as a “greeter” for young children as they came
into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young children
(ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk sex offender.”

Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-
dressing homosexual men called the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish
and hideous parodies of Catholic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay
pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings
to small children.

Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names like Sister Ethica Slut, Sister Alma
Bitches, Sister Bear it All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-
muggler, etc. visit schools and libraries. HERE

What has happened to our society that we have become so morally bankrupt to consider
something so blatantly wrong as acceptable and right?

I request that you would pass this information on to the Library Board and reject any and all
future Drag Queen story hours and that further steps be taken nationally to shut this down.

Sincerely,
Darlene Masse Wurster

Further resources:

The UN LGBTQ Agenda to Indoctrinate Children Worldwide.

Exposing the Driving Force Behind the LGBTQ Political Movement.
https://action4canada.com/the-united-nations-lgbtg-agenda-to-indoctrinate-children-
worldwide/

The Rising Concerns and Opposition to LGBTQ Political Extremism
https://action4canada.com/Igbtg-extremism/
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From: ROB JANSSEN
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 5:07 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Sub}ect: Ke!own library regarding Drag Queen Story Hour
Dear Mr. Nettleton,

Thank you for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours.

Okanagan Regional Library’s public services director, is reported defending the event saying, ™I stand on the other
ide of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of Rights. We will defend freedom to speak”.

It is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak rather than
the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this is "to promote love and acceptance" but nothing could be further from
the truth. This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens on them
and insinuating that this is normal is not acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is 'not’
and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them. In fact, in the U.S.A. rational and caring parents are suing the city of
Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states,“This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...Jt is a direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion
and doubt among very young children at the very time they need solid guidance and understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to
make children more likely to question their sexualily or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public libraries:
Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

+ Drag Queens Exposed,by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens
are and that 'any' public library would promote this. Read/view here

+ Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33% of all child
sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times the rate of the normal population.

+ 10yr old boy/dressed drag/with naked 'drag queen

* 8yr old with Drag queenon stage - foul language and exploitation

+ Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay bar and Here ?(child drag "queen”)

* Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

» Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library, Explicit tweets and visits porn sites.

» Drag Queen depicting suicide

» ?Convicted of multiple sexual assualtsagainst young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article describing his
work as a transgender prostitute. And he was photographed at a Drag Queen Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken
— a symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has served
as a “greeter” for young children as they came into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young
children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk sex offender.”

Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men called the
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From: TANYA GAW
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 2:39 PM
To: Don Nettleton

!u!ject: Kelowna library regarding Drag Queen Story Hour

Dear Mr. Nettleton,
Thank you for taking a stand against the Drag Queen Story hours,

Okanagan Regional Library’s public services director, is reported defending the event saying, "I stand on the
e of that memo, and as librarians, we will defend the Charter of Rights. We will defend freedom to speak”.

It is appalling that the Library's public services director would suggest this is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak
rather than the safety and security of our children. The Activists claim this is "to promote love and acceptance" but nothing
could be further from the truth, This is about sexualizing children and grooming them. Children are highly impressionable and
foisting drag queens on them and insinuating that this is normal is not acceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is
healthy sexuality and what is 'not' and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them. In fact, in the U.S.A. rational and caring
parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness.

A Drag Queen states, “This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...Jt is a direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion
and doubt among very young children at the very time they need solid guidance and understanding. The intent is fo plant a seed to
make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the “Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public libraries:
Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

+ Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens
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

» 8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul language and exploitation

+ Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay bar and Here (child drag "queen™)

Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution

Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits porn sites.

Drag Queen depicting suicide

Convicted of muiltiple sexual assualts against young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article describing his

work as a transgender prostitute, And he was photographed at a Drag Queen Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken

~ a symbol used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has served

as a “greeter” for young children as they came into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young

children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk sex offender.”

Drag Queens are also part of a bigoted anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men called the Sisters
of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish and hideous parodies of Catholic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular
feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to small children.
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From: Anthony Abma'
Sent: November 19, 2019 1:59 PM

iu!ject: Protest Kelowna library re Drag Queen S!oﬂour

Importance: High

To the Board of the Okanagan Regional Library:

1 am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan libraries which is being supported by Monica Gaucher, Okanagan Regional Library’s public services director.
I celebrate the idea of bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by a gifted storytellers, Storytelling nurtures a child's sense of wonder and creativity, which is so important to their
development. However, I believe storytelling, at the public library should not be about promoting adult agendas and ideclogies, not matter how in vogue they may be.

Please hear me when I say that I am not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the right for them to express themselves, or for them to be able to live the lifestyle they choase. However, as a
public, civic facility, I believe the management of the ORL have a moral obligation to ensure the safety of citizens who are most vulnerable amongst us. These happen to be our children.

Behind the laughter and smiles of the children at these events, are innocent, malleable minds who are being exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and sexualization of “gender confused people” when they are not mature
enough to process the ideas they are being exposed to, or sexually developed and coherent about sexuality. As opposed to creating diversity and acceptance, events like is being proposed with the "Drag Queen
Story telling” confuses and manipulates the young, immature minds of children.

As mature aduits, we have a responsibility to protect them — which is what is expected of Okanagan Regional Library staff who serve a cross section of the public.

1t is actually appalling that Monica Gaucher would even be allowed to suggest this is about Charter Rights and the freedom to speak - rather than the safety and security of our children. While the Activists claim
this is "to promote love and acceptance” - nothing could be further from the truth. This is about promoting their own personal agenda about sexualizing children and grooming them.

Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens on them and insinuating that this is normal - is completely unacceptable. Children are not capable of discerning what is healthy sexuality and what is
‘not’ and they are relying on responsible adults to protect them. In fact, in the U.S.A. rational and caring parents are suing the city of Houston to stop this madness. I hope that litigation is not necessary to stop
this nonsense at the ORL.

A Drag Queen states,"This is not about tolerance or anti-bullying,...Jt is a direct and intentional effort to create gender confusion and doubt among very young children at the very time they need solid
guidance and understanding. The intent is to plant a seed to make children more likely to question their sexuality or gender at a later age.

A report from the US documents what everyone should know about the "Drag Queen” indoctrination of children in our public libraries: Where it comes from and how they make it happen. Read Here?

What does the life of a Drag Queen look like outside of Drag Queen Story hour for children?

« Drag Queens Exposed, by Mass Resistance - scroll down 1/4 way, you will be horrified when you discover who Drag Queens are and that ‘any' public library would promote this. Read/view here
« Homosexuality and Pedophilia - Homosexuals comprise just 3% of the population, yet are responsible for 33% of all child sexual abuse. They offend against children at 16 times the rate of the normal
population.
« 10yr old boy/dressed drag/with naked 'drag queen
« 8yr old with Drag queen on stage - foul language and exploitation
« Sexual Exploitation of Children("CBC" drag kids), 11 yr old drag kid in gay bar and Here ?(child drag "queen")
« Miss Kitty Litter convicted of male prostitution
« Convicted pedophile, dressed as a woman, reads to children at public library. Explicit tweets and visits porn sites.
« Drag Queen depicting suicide
« ?Convicted of multiple sexual assaults agalnst young children, William Travis Dees, has also written a lurid article describing his work as a transgender prostitute. And he was photographed at a Drag Queen
Story Hour (DQSH) event carrying a rubber chicken — a symbot used by homosexuals to indicate a sexual preference for young boys. As part of these DQSH events, Dees has served as a “greeter” for young
children as they came into the library. Dees was convicted in 2004 of sex crimes against four young children (ages 4, 5, 6, and 8), was jailed, and is listed as a “high risk sex offender.”
Drag Queens are also part of a bigated anti-Catholic group....a national organization of cross-dressing homosexual men called the Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence. The men dress as garish and hideous parodies of
Catholic nuns and mock Catholicism. They are a popular feature in gay pride parades and other LGBT events across the country. They now also do DQSH readings to small children.
Sisters of Perpetual Indulgence, Vancouver, BC - With names like Sister Ethica Slut, Sister Aima Bitches, Sister Bear it All, Sister Kitty Lickentwat, Sister Dunna Giva-fuk, Sister Beatriz cox-muggler, etc. visit schools
and libraries, HERE
What has happened to our society that we have become so morally bankrupt to consider something so blatantly wrong - as acceptable and right?
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
https://actiondcanada.comy/the-united-nations-labta-agenda-to-indoctrinate-chitdren-worldwide/
The Rising Concerns and Opposition to LGBTQ Political Extremism
htips://actiondcanada.com/lgbtg-extremism/
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“To: ORL Policy
“Subject: FW: This is a response sent by Oliver Triplett using the Contact Us feedback form on
the Okanagan Regional Library website

Sent: November 20, 2019 4:18 PM
Subject: This is a response sent by Oliver Triplett using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library
website

First Name*: Oliver
Last Name*: Triplett

Phone
Number:

Library Card:

Email*:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Library Programs

Message*: I support Drag Queen Story Time and want this program to become a mainstay. We need diversity

in children's programming and this is a great first step




AP

To: ORL Policy
‘Subject: FW: "Mainstream" is not the same as "neutral"

From: Ashley Nunn-Smith
Date: Nov 16, 2019 4:21 PM
Subject: "Mainstream" is not the same as "neutral”

Dear Karla Kozakevich,

As a librarian, mother, former storytime presenter, current senior library executive, collection
development specialist, and children's literature academic, I was disappointed on so many fronts
to read CEO Don Nettleton's September 9 letter to the ORL library board.

Describing children's programming as taking place in "a safe and neutral environment that
everybody in the community will find acceptable" belies a deep misunderstanding between what
constitutes "mainstream"” or "majority" and what constitutes truly neutral. In a majority
Christian environment, it would not be "neutral" to read from the Bible, it is simply mainstream.
In a majority white community, it would not be "neutral” to chose storytime books featuring
(exclusively or even primarily) white
children<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.slj.com_-3FdetailStory-
3Dan-2Dupdated-2Dlook-2Dat-2Ddiversity-2Din-2Dchildrens-
2Dbooks&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
/5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARMJIaKOkfV8TVESmsIrKFEON5sUpMWPEelIld17FgsuE&m=x5BShKozWOH7
-icKTv1ESIsgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=-ERVZogmgDm7rM4gZ52Tp-
HrKIiIWMSwdQafpuuOrw2A&e=>, it is simply mainstream. In a predominately English-speaking
community, it is not "neutral" to offer your storytimes in English, it is simply mainstream. In the
above examples, hegemony and our unconscious biases often allow us to believe we are being
neutral (in the same way we don't hear our own spoken accents) but, rest assured, anyone from
another religion, race, or language, respectively, would be able to readily point out how the
above choices would not feel "neutral" to them.

After reading his memo, I then read all 272 pages of support and opposition that are included in
the November 20 ORL board meeting package. Like in my above examples, many of the
LGBTQ+ community did quickly write in to emphasize the biased and hurtful language
permeating Mr. Nettleton's memo, which was anything but neutral. It is note-worthy, to me,
that Mr. Nettleton is not a professional librarian (as noted in the PEA letter) and, in his May
2018 memo, committed to deferring to the professional librarians who work for ORL expertise.
Yet, his knee-jerk response to DQSH did just the opposite. It is also note-worthy that fully 16
pages of the relatively-few opposed letters (when compared to the 170+ pages of support) were
form-letters, all exactly identical, penned by one loud voice and merely signed by others, and
not backed up by any actual scientific or evidence-based logical arguments whatsoever.
Compare this, for example, to the letters evoking BC, CFLA, ALA and other professional
organization mission statements on diversity and inclusion, or the extremely articulate and well-
researched letter by Wilbur Turner on pages 157-160.

Nhen your storytime presenters are gender-typical, when the boys in the picture books read
"act like boys" and the girls "act like girls," when the presenters call out, "Okay, boys and girls,
have a seat!" you may feel like you're being neutral, but, I can assure you, as the mother of a

1




gender non-conforming child, you are merely being mainstream. The 1 in every 60 childeaialarn
medically intersex<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https- '
3A__interactadvocates.org_resources_intersex- FmE
2Dbrochures_&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmMJaKOkfV8TVESmMsIrKFEON5sUpMWPEelld17FgsuE&m= XSBShKonOH7
-icKTv1ESIsgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=qgb-
pmMrIK2WdShTf4_etOPGOrWyliqlo4fjA872fLGLk&e=> sitting in your storytime doesn't feel
"neutral" or "safe" in such an environment. The increasing humbers of younger generations that
identify as non-binary or trans<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A___www.glaad.org_blog_new-2Dglaad-2Dstudy-2Dreveals-2Dtwenty-2Dpercent- -2Dmillennials-
2Didentify-2DIlgbtg&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmMJIaKOkfV8TVESmMsIrKFEONn5sUpMWPEeIld17FgsuE&m=x5BShKozW0OH7

icKTv1ESIsgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=dNpV5scLkc5hsIIwXITHoWED9ceVclekF44knWTZ_PU&e
=> don't feel "neutral" or "safe" either. Not only that, but the 35% of hkely voters who report
they "personally know or work with
someone<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A___www.hrc.org_resources_understanding-2Dthe-2Dtransgender-
2Dcommunity&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmMJaKOkfV8TVESmsIrKFEONn5sUpMWPEelld17FgsuE&m=x5BShKozWOH7
-icKTV1ES)sgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=8SP4Gbwly1GIMEGFMI7smGie68EgHIZS2cx-W-
tfP40&e=>" who is transgendered don't feel fully represented either.

Research shows that teen suicide rates fall<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A___www.reuters.com_article_us-2Dnordics-2DIgbt-2Dhealth-2Dtrfn_suicides-2Dfall-2Dwith-
2Dgay-2Dmarriage-2Din-2Dsweden-2Ddenmark-2Das-2Dstigma-2Dfades-
2DidUSKBN1X0010&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmMJaKOkfV8TVESmMsIrKFEOn5sUpMWPEelld17FgsuE&m=x5BShKozWO0OH7
-icKTv1ESJIsgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=mP5aXmgwHyMLZqxIUsq-gdP6By3EbBGBM-
XrwchWGLo&e=> after gay marriage is legalized, which has been borne out in countries around
the world. Wouldn't it be amazing if every 3-6 year old (not just the gender-typical ones)
proactively saw themselves reflected in their community before they became another teen
suicide stat? And wouldn't it be even more amazing if even all the cis-gendered children had the
opportunity to see gender diversity reflected, leading to developing a more accepting and
inclusive society overall? The fact that over 300 people in the community (far higher than an
average ORL Saturday storytime) attended today's Drag Queen Story Hour shows this program
clearly meets a Okanagan community need and is felt by many parents and guardians to be
safe, despite Mr. Nettleton's assertions to the contrary.

Having as your stated goal to only present children's programs.where "everyone" in the
community will approve is a dangerous game to play. What about the creationist that objects to
a dinosaur-themed storyhour? What about the anti-vaxxer that opposes the public health nurse
presentation to new parents? What about the vegan who wants the Canada Day BBQ shut
down? Furthermore, for an extreme example, what about the racist that wants all ORL
programmers of color to be fired? Since when did the library - a bastion of freedom of
information and expression - chose what to offer based on the requirement of 100% approval
from "everybody" in the community?

As noted in many letters of support, libraries are no strangers to controversy and (due to the
nature of privilege and institutional bias) have not and cannot ever be truly neutral. In fact, the.
very idea of a "public" library, when Andrew Carnegie first opened more than 1,700 of them
between 1881 and 1919, was in itself controversial, it being considered (at the time) that only
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the wealthy were "worthy" of reading or literacy. Instead, public libraries (in Carnegie's time and
today) strive to be equitable and inclusive.

~I implore you - reach out to your LGBTQ+, transgender, intersex, youth mental health and other
‘related organizations in Okanagan<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__kelowna.cioc.ca_record_KNAO0124-3FNumber-
3D0&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDIllvVimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmMJaKOkfV8TVESmMsIrKFEON5sUpMWPEelIld17FgsuE&m=x5BShKozWOH7
-iIcKTVv1ESJIsgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=BnC-
8hHrXwun5RfQWOCUU666wWrAIS7r99NADwGDalll&e=>. Speak to their organizers. Ask them to
read the CEO's Sept 9 report to the board and then ask them whether their membership feels
safe and represented by the library. And (when they say no) ask them what you can do to be
truly representative of your whole community, not just the parts that look like you.

As Co-President of the Kelowna Pride Festival, Blake Edwards, wrote in his letter of support on
page 161, when youth see themselves represented, issues like mental health and suicide are
improved. I hope that you and the ORL board choose the right side of history and vote to
represent ALL of Okanagan residents on November 20.

Sincerely,
Ashley Nunn-Smith
BA, MA, MLIS, Certificate in Trauma-Informed Care




CPSLD

November 15, 2019

Okanagan Regional Library Board of Directors
c/o Karla Kozakevich, Board Chair

Dear Ms. Kozakevich and ORL Board Members:

The Council of Post-Secondary Library Directors of British Columbia (CPSLD) is writing to share
our endorsement of the statement made by BCLA on September 27, 2019 regarding the proposed
changes to policy around children’s programming.

Like the BCLA, the members of CPSLD: -

“[recognize] and [support] the ORL Board’s role and responsibility to create policies that
support the work of the library and meet the needs of communities. We ask the ORL Board
to consider this work based on shared library values including those core values that
support inclusivity, diversity, and intellectual freedom and reject censorship, prejudice,
preconceptions about communities, and limiting the role of the library in society.” (BCLA
Letter to ORL Board, Sept. 27, 2019)

Libraries, in all communities and for all constituencies, have the obligation to be inclusive, promote
equity, uphold intellectual freedom, resist censorship, and reject hate.

As library directors, we have a deep understanding of the weight of policymaking and the power
that policy has to exclude when crafted to do so.

Sincerely,

%M /(aa{mu&

Suzanne Rackover, CPSLD President (2019-2020)
University Librarian
Emily Carr University of Art + Design




This is a response sent by Landis Mills using the Contact Us feedback form on the
Okanagan Regional Library website
X DELETE €= REPLY ~ € REPLYALL =) FORWARD  ses

Mark as unread

No Reply
' Thu 2019-11-21 9:04 AM

First Name*: Landis

Last Name*: Mills

Phone
Number:

Library Card:

Branch: Westbank
Subject*: Compliments
Message*: Thank you for continuing to support drag queen storytime and all the other

wonderful projects and services to our communities!




This is a response sent by Nadine Rigby using the Contact Us feedback form on
the Okanagan Regional Library website
X DELETE €= REPLY &&= REPLY ALL =3 FORWARD eoe

Mark as unread

No Reply

Wed 2019-11-20 8:12 PM

-

First .

Name*: Nadine

Last

Name*:

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Email*:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Compliments
hello, I was very happy to here the kelowna library on the CBC radio today. Thank you

Message*: for stance on inclusion. One of my favorite thing about the library is that is a place for

ge everyone in the community and foster a climate of understanding. I am proud to take

my children to our local library. from an local avid reader Nadine Rigby




This is a response sent by gayle sutherland using the Contact Us feedback form on
the Okanagan Regional Library website
X DELETE &= REPLY &&= REPLY ALL =3 FORWARD soe

Mark as unread

Wed 2019-11-20 7:09 PM

No Reply
o

Vs SN

First Name*: gayle

Last Name*: sutherland

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Email*: w

Branch: Not Applicable

Subject*: Compliments

Message*: Congratulations to the library board in supporting the autonomy of tocal libraries.
ge™: Personally, I think the Drag Queen Story Time would be an awful lot of fun.




Fwd: Storytime
X DELETE &= REPLY &&= REPLY ALL =>» FORWARD soe

Don Nettleton Mark as unread
‘ Mon 2019-11-18 3:55 PM

Get Qutlook for iOS
From: Tova Krause GrindlaM
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Don Nettleton
Subject: Storytime

Hi,

I'm emailing to let you know I'm in support of the option of drag queen Storytime. | know
there are other children's programs and Storytime available. Those that oppose it do not have
to attend and those families who value the representation of diversity it provides will
appreciate it.

Thanks for your time,
Tova




Fwd: Drag Queen Storytime |
X DELETE €= REPLY €€ REPLYALL ~ =» FORWARD s+

Karla Kozakevich W Mark as unread
‘ Mon 2019-11-18 7:10 PM
To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavery (SAm

—————————— Forwarded messgge. ——ge——----
From: Alice Moszczynski”
Date: Nov 18, 2019 6:58

Subject: Drag Queen Sto
To: Karla Kozakevich

Dear Madame/Sirs

The proposed policy to institute barriers on children’s programs, specifically Drag Queen Storytime, is
irrational and unfounded; personal bias is not a scientifically supported reason to support policy change
in any institution.

Mr. Nettleton would like to limit children’s programming to what he considers “non-controversial and/or
potentially divisive community issues”. Perhaps Mr. Nettleton needs to be reminded that the library (an
institution that by its very nature supports freedom of expression), is a socially created vault, open to all
members of society, that safeguards books, microfiche, film, audio, dvd, etc which are also considered
controversial and socially divisive. Should this material also be removed from sight? Just as individuals
can select which material they want to borrow from the library, individuals can decide which programs
they would like to attend based on their own reasons. If Drag Queen Storytime offends them, they don't
have to attend.

Mr. Nettleton's censorship proposal is reminiscent of Guy Montag in the dystopian novel Fahrenheit 451,
a fireman who is also a censor of literature and destroyed knowledge by burning books. Fortunately
Montag came to his senses and began preserving society’s culture-1 hope that Mr. Nettleton also
experiences a similar awakening and recognizes the importance of promoting social diversity and
inclusiveness in a safe space for all families. The children are not afraid of nor are they offended by Drag
Queen Storytime- why then are you Mr. Nettleton?

In support of intellectual freedom and library values,

Dr. Alice Moszczynski
“Straight but not narrow”

Sent from my iPad




From: No Reply

Sent: November 20, 2019 9:52 PM

To: KL Reference

Subject: This is a response sent by Em Hornby using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library website

First Em

Name*:

Last

ks Hornby

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Library Programs
As a grandmother of a 2 year old girl and a mother of a gay son I would like to applaud you for your drag queen story time. I am

Message*: from—and wished I had complained when the old bag librarian gave my son the evil eye and rude attitude for the "gay"

9€™* " pooks he signed out one year about a decade ago. It is nice to see kids learning that everyone should be accepted in this world.

Thank you.




LIBRARY '

Correspondence Received in
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
First Name*: Joyce
Last Name*: Zelinski
Phone
Number:
Library Card:
Email*:
_ Branch: Vernon
Subject*: Library Programs
Message*: Re:Drag Queen story time I am writing to express my strong adverse opinion on whether to go

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
the ORL CEQ, Don Nettleton has also expressed his concerns over this proposal. Young children should
not be exposed to something that has become highly politicized and controversial at best. Please keep
it neutral. Thanks for taking the time to read. Aaron




“From:

Sent: November 19, 2019 10:25 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: This is a response sent by Doreen Munro using the Contact Us feedback form on

the Okanagan Regional Library website

Sent: November 19, 2019 9:56 AM
To: KL Reference <klreference@orl.bc.ca>Subject: This is a response sent by Doreen Munro using the Contact Us
feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library website

First Doreen

Name*;

Last

Name*: Munro

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Email*:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Library Programs
Re drag queen reading hour: This is to oppose the drag Queen reading hour for children at our
OKANAGAN public library. We do not need to confuse children as to who they are by bringing ideas
and lifestyles beyond their maturity level. We as a community ought to look at raising really great

Messaqe*: adults who walk in clarity. Their job is to be kids. When they are old enough to discern these adult

ger issues hopefully we have prepared them to know how to think not what to think. So focus on who you

are as opposed to sexual identity when this is way beyond their interest grid. And a subtle
manipulation to teach what to believe. Protect our children Protect our futures Doreen Munro Sent
from my iPhone




*From: e
‘Sent: November 19, 2019 9:00 AM

To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: This is a response sent by Nina Bates using the Contact Us feedback form on the

Okanagan Regional Library website

From: No Reply
Sent: November 19, 2019 8:39 AM

Subject: This is a response sent by Nina Bates using the Contact Us feedback form on the Okanagan Regional Library
website

First Name*: Nina

Last Name*: Bates

Number:

Library

Card:

Email*:

Branch: Vernon

Subject*: Complaints

Message*: The possible acceptance of allowing drag queens to read stories to vulnerable children concerns me.

As a Gramma, I very much OPPOSE this. The library should be a safe learning environment.




" From:
“Sent: November 19, 2019 9:02 AM
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
Name*: Jeannine
I';]aas;;e*. Gulkiewich

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
I'm not sure. Let them be children! I'm totally against this idea!




" From:
" Sent: November 19, 2019 9:03 AM
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

Subject*; Library Programs
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

November 19, 2019 9:11 AM

ORL Policy

FW: This is a response sent by Matt Scott using the Contact Us feedback form on the
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
hiie*. Scott
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
Message*: story time is a wonderful part of the programming at the library, but it should be done in a neutral
ger: way. The children attending storytime are very young; the stories and story tellers should be age
appropriate and not be confusing to the children. Storytime should not be promoting the agenda of a
small group in the community regardless of who they are. Sincerely, Matt Scott




- From: No Reply
Sent: November 18, 2019 8:35 PM

Subject: IsIs a response sent by Donara Krysko using the Contact Us feedback form on the

Okanagan Regional Library website

First Donara

Name*;:

Last

Name*: Krysko

Phone

Number: —

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

“From: CATHY WILDE
‘Sent: N 0:20
To: '
Subject: Story Time at our Librairies
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




‘Sent: ovember 19, 9:04 AM

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
Subject: FW: ‘Drag Queen Story Hour' shows what's gone wrong in America - Washington Times

Original Message-----
Sent: November 18, 2019 6:44 PM
<. R
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




e,

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

Please hear me when [ say that I am not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the right for
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

Corine Riemer




“From: Cassie Grauman F
Sent: November 19, 20 36 A
To: i
Subject: rag Queen story time

To whom it may concern,
| am deeply concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that is being considered for Okanagan libraries.

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




" From: Mae Clowe *
“Sent: November 18,2019 10:14
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
[ would ask that you protect them.




To: ORL Policy
‘Subject: FW: Please respect our children and protect them from adult ideologies in story time...

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

“From: Karen M. Barkman “
‘Sent: Novem 46 PM
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




JFrom: i
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

From: Marlene Whit : A
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




" From: 4
Sent: November 19, 2019 9:05 AM
To: ORL Policy
Subject: FW: Drag Queen story time.

From: dave barkman
Sent: November 18, 2019 6:18 PM

Subject: Fw: Drag Queen story time.

| don't support the the Drag Queen story time planned for the library in Kelowna.

| don't believe it is appropriate for young children, and there are much better stories
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




“From: 7

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




From i
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

Correspondence Received In
Opposition of DQST

From October 31, 2019 to
November 18, 2019




To: Karla Kozakevich, Board Chair

Okanagan Regional Library Board of Directors

Libraries around the continent have described the purpose of their Story Times similarly: “to
encourage the love of language and literature, to develop early literary skills, to help children
value books and stories and to build reading readiness.”

The Okanagan Regional Library website specifically advertises their Story Time as one that
celebrates “the joys of language and story through the use of music, puppets, picture books,
storytelling, and more! (They): Are fun!; Build social skills; Stimulate the imagination;
Strengthen parent-child bonding; Strengthen language, listening and visual skills.”

| do not see how the Drag Queen Story Hour (DQSH), where men are flamboyantly dressed as
women, falls within these guidelines. In reality DQSH could be more of an unnecessary
distraction, diversion and confusion. In de-mystifying the term “drag queen”, Colin Carmen
summarizes for Encyclopedia Britannica,” Not known for understatement, most drag queens
strive for overkill through the use of heavy makeup, "falsies," and a gender-bending technique
known as "tucking." The authenticity of femininity is always undermined by a drag queen’s
roughness, which often includes a vulgar stage presence and desire to shock”. Though this
behavior would not likely be displayed in a library setting, it is unsettling to know this is at the
root of drag queen history.

Public libraries, which are publicly funded, are described as a place where all people should
expect to feel welcome, safe and comfortable as they learn and explore. Would this not by
necessity then make the library a place of neutrality, a non-biased and non-partisan space? A
public library should not be a place for controversial social, political or religious advocacy or a
place hosting a soap box for the spewing of a particular agenda or ideology to children, with the
hopes of then using the children as a propaganda tool. The library is a great resource enabling
those interested to research various sides of potentially disputatious issues, but | do not agree
that the library should go so far as to accommodate and endorse clearly contentious events.

The books that are typically recommended for the DQSH Story Hour include such titles as
Gender Fairy, The Gay B C’s, Sparkle Boy and Mary had a Little Glam. According to the DQSH
website,”DQSH captures the imagination and play of the gender fluidity of childhood and gives
kids glamorous, positive, and unabashedly queer role models.” Does this not seem a rather light
hearted approach for what clinicians, counselors, doctors and parents alike agree is a very deep
and complex issue? Further, on September 17, 2018, Drag Queen Dylan Pontiff in advocating
for their region’s event stated to the Louisiana’s Lafayette Library Board of Control "This is
going to be the grooming of the next generation. We are trying to groom the next generation,
to not see the way they did.”




What grounds could the ORL use to say no to other potentially divisive groups wanting to use
Story Time to push their views, if they have already said yes to DQSH? Who knows what
precedent this could set and what difficulties it could cause?

Is the library willing to assume the responsibility and cost for the due diligence citizens should
expect before volunteers can interact with children? (Having not done so, in March and April of
2019 the Houston Public Library was exposed for having two convicted / registered sex
offenders — Albert Garza and William Dees -participating in their DQSH event). Our local school
district has a strict process for all potential volunteers including agreement to their code of
conduct, successfully completing a Criminal record check and a further application and
questionnaire. As a parent, grandparent and ORL Library card holder | would want the Public
Library to be just as diligent with their volunteers.

Our children are already being exposed to so many stressful and chaotic situations out of their
control that “anxiety is the most common mental health problem in young people. About 3% of
Canadian children or youth experience an anxiety disorder. Yet anxiety may be dismissed in
young people because they are still learning about the world and are naturally a little more
anxious than most adults. Even if the worries or fears seem small from an adult perspective,
those feelings are very real for the young person.” (Canadian Mental Health Assoc. website)

In conclusion, does it not behoove the leadership of the ORL to provide and maintain a Story
Time in which the children and their parents can celebrate and focus on the joy of language and
story as they develop? As a mother of four who tried to take my children weekly to the West
Kelowna library, | submit that there certainly are far better options to encourage our children’s
literary advancement than the DQSH.

Thank you for your careful consideration.
A concerned citizen,

Linda Shauer




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
Provisio e




---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Austin Furgason “
Date: Nov 14, 2019 7:56 AM

Subject: Drag Queen Storytime
To: Karla Kozakevich
Cc

Very grossed out by the event hosted this Saturday. Drag Queen storytime. Never have | heard of
something so disgusting. These poor children at a young age being told that they can change there
gender, wear a dress take puberty/ horimone blockers because they might say something like, “I like the
movie frozen.” This is crazy. We don’t 8 year olds make decisions on annnnything, but these parents think
they know enough about who they are to make permanent life altering decision of stopping there
puberty and stoping there dicks from growing
Fun Facts
75-90% of kids grow out of this
Transgenders have a 40% suicide rate that only goes down 3% after transistioning with surgery which is
still more than jews in the holocaust or black slaves in America

Please have mercy on these kids. | completely changed my world view coming out of a crystal meth
addiction at the age of 22. Now I've got a family and a success marriage and job. Little kids don't know
who they are yet. And for a parent to tell there boy. You are a girl.. is child abuse. Please don't give these
abusive parents a platform. We need to embrace traditional parenting methods that are known to work
and stop embracing lies just because the culture is moving that way. More than ever we must stand up
for the truth and stop letting are feelings lead our lives.

Thank you for reading
Austin Furgason




From: Jennifer M "

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 7:27 AM
To: Don Nettleton
Subject: | am copying an email | just sent to the Kelowna library regarding Drag Queen Story Hour

Drag Queen Story Time

| find it offensive and unnecessary to sexualize children with Drag Queen Story Time.
Children are highly impressionable and foisting drag queens on them and insinuating
that this is normal is not acceptable. Children are not capable of making life altering
decisions at a young age. The USA has had countless drag queens outed as being
sexual predators and | do not want Canada to follow this trend.

Respectfully,

Jennifer McLintock




From: Dianne Bosch
Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2019 6:57 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Thank-you for saying no to drag queen story time

Dear Mr. Nettleton:

Thank you for considering people who do not want their children to be exposed to political
agendas . In our schools now, children are being told, as young as kindergarten, that they
can change genders throughout their lifetimes. Some children are even being encouraged
to have sex change operations without their parent's permission. If a child is experimenting
with different gender styles or cross dressing, the parents are not supposed to be told. This
is a hidden agenda. What responsible parent would willingly let their child go to a club
where the parents are not allowed to know what is going on ?  This library program is part of
that agenda, to hijack the identity of our children.

Thank you for doing what you can to keep our libraries as safe and neutral spaces for
everyone.

Respectfully,

Dianne Bosch




From: Joy Sparks

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 6:37 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Kelowna library

Dear Sir,

After listening to a news story this evening, | would like to express my extreme disagreement
and serious concern of the Kelowna Library children's programs being led by the
transvestites, transgender, trans-sexuals, or whatever trans-designation these people give to
themselves. To my mind, this is going to mar and confuse a child's mind as these folk are
transposing their own confusion and lack of identities to innocent &) children. | am deeply
upset and sad to see how far this has been allowed to go. | would like to know in which other
libraries in which communities and cities in Canada allow this? What can be done to stop this
insanity? | wonder how a Christian children's Story time class, instead, would be viewed by our
community?

Joy Sparks

Sent from my iPad..........
Every cloud has a silver lining........




From: Jeannette Howath
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:44 AM

To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Concerns over Drag Queen Storytime

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

It's recently come to my attention that the ORL Board is deciding on a policy concerning Drag
Queen Storytime. | use the library's services very regularly, including taking classes and using
the maker's space so | would like to say something about this. | am not in favour of having
the library endorse something so controversial as a Drag Queen Storytime for children. The
library needs to be a neutral safe space for all. Please keep it as it is right now, a beautiful,
peaceful, restful place for everyone to enjoy, no matter what one's personal beliefs are. Thank
you.

Jeannette Howat




From: Daniel Daniluck“
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 11:45 AM '
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Drag Queen Reading Concern

Dear Mr. Nettleton,

| am emailing to share your sentiment in regards to the library loosing its neutrality if
allowing the drag queen readings to our community children.

| believe all people should have the right to express themselves within the rights of the laws
of Canada. | also believe however that these expressions should not be allowed to directly
influence our children in venues that are considered public. The point of a civic facility is to be
one that supports all members of our community in a neutral way.

If the drag queen reading are allowed | will know that the Okanagan libraries are no longer
neutral ground and will sign all necessary waivers to keep my children away from your
facilities (school trips, community activities etc.).

With fond memories of my parents allowing me freely to hang out at the public libraries
reading the bill peet children’s books as a child your decision to allow such readings by non
neutral members of the community would unfortunately remove any such chance of my
children sharing what the public libraries used to mean to me.

Please keep our libraries a neutral ground for all to enjoy.

Daniel Daniluck




From: Steve Wile
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 2:20 PM
To: Don Nettleton
Subject: FW: Okanagan libraries programs

Hello Don,

My name is Jody Wile and | would like to write to you about a huge concern regarding the proposed
drag queen story time being considered for Okanagan Libraries.

I think that bringing young children into the Libraries for the purpose of storytelling, nurtures a child’s
sense of wonder and creativity is so very important to their development, however, | also believe that
storytelling in a public library should not be promoting adult agendas and ideologies.

Please hear me when | say that | am not looking for the rights of the LGBTQ community to be taken
away, or express themselves. This is their lifestyle, their choice. However, as a civic facility, | believe you
have the obligation to ensure the safety of children, the most vulnerable amongst us. Children should
not have to deal with these events. They are innocent, have malleable minds and should not be
groomed in this ideological game. This is definitely NOT ok.

Our children should not be exposed to these lifestyles or sexualization when they are not mature
enough to process these ideas that they are being exposed to. This does not create diversity or
acceptance, it creates confusion and manipulation. 1 would ask that you consider the consequences, as
we, as parents are looking for public libraries where our children can enjoy the pleasure of reading
without the manipulation. Our children need to be protected.

Thank you for your consideration of this subject.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10




From: Ruth

Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2019 7:46 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: drag queen story time

I wish the ORL to vote AGAINST drag queen story time, | do not think it is appropriate.

Ruth Wiebe




From: Jonathan Gale

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 12:00 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Drag queen story time

Hey,

I'm very concerned about the drag queen story time. It's a bad idea for a public facility
hosting children’s events to promote some very adult ideas.

All the best,
Jonathan Gale




From: Ria Aitken

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2019 8:03 PM
To: Don Nettleton

Subject: Drag queen story hour

Hi Don,

I wasn't sure who to send this email too, | hope if this isn't the right person you can pass it
along to the right person.

| am very concerned to hear about the drag queen story hour the ORL is trying to implement
in our communities. The library should be a place for everyone, and unfortunately if the
library goes through with this it will not be a safe place for my family. It's hard to see such a
push for this and yet | believe if there was a push for a children's bible study or gospel time it
wouldn't get the green light as this is.

| dont believe it is appropriate for children to be seeing it, and | am just wanting to keep my
children and others safe.

Ria A




From: James Fulford
Sent: November 17, 2019 10:58 PM
To: Don Nettleton
Subject: Drag Queens reading to our children.
Please protect our children from this.

James Fulford

Sent from my iPad




————— Original Message-----

From: Don & Alison Martin_
Sent: November 18, 2019 93

To: Don Nettleton
Subject: Concerns a

I'am writing as a concerned parent, grandparent, and a member of the ORL.

I believe the Mission Statement of Story Time is to have fun, build social skills, stimulate the imagination, strengthen parent/child bonding and
strengthen language, listening and visual skills. It is not the mandate of Story Time to reconstruct the social order of society.

Why does such a controversial issue have to be promoted to such a young audience? This is not the intention of the program. Story Time is
not a place for sexualizing our children/grandchildren, nor is it a place to promote religious, political or social views. It's not a place where
young children should be exposed to sexually confusing messages.

Our children need protection! Those of us who work in an education environment are aware of security checks that are mandated when
working with children. Are criminal record checks required for the presenters in this program? There have been cases where failure to do this
has compromised the safety of the children involved.

Story Time celebrates the joys of language and story through the use of music, puppets, picture books and more. | hope Story Time remains a
safe place for all children to enjoy!! Thank you!




I'am quite concerned about the proposed drag queen story time that’s being considered for Okanagan

libraries. Although, I'm excited about bringing together young children in public libraries to listen to stories told by a
gifted storytellers, I don’t support storytelling at the public library being about promoting adult agendas and ideologies.
As a civic facility, the library is obliged to ensure the safety of our children who are innocent and malleable. The
exposure to any kind of adult agenda, whether religious or lifestyle choice or whatever, brings confusion to our children.

This is not ok and I ask that you protect them.

Thank you

Amanda Morey




Good Morning]

lam notin support of this as it is too controversial. Our children are exposed to too much Way too early, and jt js getting worse and worse as
ﬁme@&omCmmﬁweMemmuﬁmkmmLHhkmwHkmemmemwmnmnm%ﬂwmmwexmmhgwdkmwmnmm&e%&
have no bias towards anyone, so it really is self-serving.

Thanks,

Karen Hansen



Hello,

I am very concerned about the proposal to bring in drag queen story time in Okanagan libraries.

I’'m not looking for the rights of drag queens to be taken away, or the right for them to express themselves, or for them
to be able to live the lifestyle they choose. | do believe that as a civic facility, you have the obligation to ensure the
safety of citizens and the most vulnerable amongst us i.e. our children. Our children, through these events are being
exposed to ideas, lifestyles, and sexualization, when they are not mature enough to process the ideas they are being
exposed to, or sexually developed and coherent about sexuality. This is not ok. | trust you will reconsider and remove

this proposal.

Thank you
Chris




First
Name*: Murray & Darlene
Last

Name*: Schwab

Phone
Number:

Library
Card:

Branch: Kelowna
J Subject*; Complaints

Good morning. We are writing regarding the recent awareness through the media that you have a
drag queen reading and play acting with children at the library. Children who are unaware and
vulnerable being indoctrinated with the belief that this lifestyle is part of the normal. We disagree with

Message*: vyour board on allowing this. Would you then allow all religions and minorities of different beliefs and
lifestyles to come in and play act and read to the children? The library should remain a safe, fun,
friendly, neutral and non political space for everyone in the community. Please submit this to the
library board as consideration and decision on this matter. Thank you.




First

Narne*: Anna-Lisa R ®

Last .

Name: Wiens

Phone

e I,
Library

Card:

Branch: Kelowna

i Subject*:  Other

Re Decision to have Drag Queen Storytime or Not for young children: Please do not allow this to
happen in our regional district of libraries. Regardless of ones overall moral viewpoint on the subject it
is a topic that is largely inappropriate to introduce to young children and would well be introduced at a
much more mature age. Let the children be children. Thank you.

Message*:




First

Name¥*: P

Last

Name*: Bonk

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Branch: Kelowna

| Subject*: Complaints

I'm not complaining but just want to say that having a "drag queen" giving a children's story time is
not a responsible decision. I cannot understand the reasoning behind this. Our children are bombarded

Message*: with so much gender confusion already - give them a break! Stand up for these innocent persons! No

person's need for acceptance (drag queen or otherwise) should trample on the innocence of a child.
Stand up for these little innocent impressionable persons and don't violate the trust parents put in
your library programs.




First Blavre
Name¥*; Y
Last
Name*: Caplan
Phone
Number:

Library
Card:

Branch:
Subject*: Complaints

Hello, I am a regular user of the Westbank Library. As a family, we have enjoyed the peace and quiet
of this public facility and have been so thankful to have it in our community. We will be forced to
reconsider our involvement with the ORL should the administration choose to implement Drag Queen
Story Time. This event brings up deeply complex and confusing issues for children which does NOT
promote a safe and inclusive environment for all. We stand against this event as we want to see
children protected not exposed and robbed of their innocence. Please reconsider bringing DQST to the
ORL. Keep politics and the LGTBQ agenda out of the publicly funded facilities of our community. Blayre
Caplan

Message*:




First

Name*: Lynn

Last

Name*: Mubza

Phone

Number:

Library

Card:

Branch: Kelowna

Subject*: Complaints
We come to the library to read innocent CHILDREN's books. Keep your special alternative interests to
yourself. I don't come into your private places and expose you and your family and try to indoctrinate

Message*: you into my spiritual beliefs, lifestyle, sexual relationship, culture, so stop trying to do it to our

kids.Stop trying to erode our culture. This is far past creating a safe place for transgenders so they
don't get bullied. This has gone from defensive to offensive. This is supposed to be a library for
childrens reading. Not sex ed class.




First

Name*; Jay
Last
Name*: Jones
Phone
Number:
Library
Card:
Branch: Kelowna
Subject*: Compliments
Thank you so much to Don Nettleton for speaking up regarding the drag queen story time. It is not
Message*: easy going against the narrative, but I'm so grateful that you spoke up for the safety of our children.

Though I will not support any institution that seeks to confuse children with inappropriate content that
causes anxiety, I do support the people who want to protect them. Thank you again.




First

Name*: SheHey
]I;I?;twe* : Staffoed
Phone —
Number:
Library
Card:
Branch:
1 Subject*; Complaints

I have just watched a news program showing your drag queen at story time. While I support a
Message*:  persons right to choose their own life style I do not think it is appropriate to expose such young
children to this alternate lifestyle.




First Name*: Brandy

Last Name*: Wick

Phone Number:-

Library Card:

Branch: Westbank
Subject*: Complaints
Message*; I'm totally against drag queen reading hour It sexualizes our children.This should not be tolerated.
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Support of DQST

From October 31, 2019 to
November 18, 2019




“Trom: Karla Kozakevich -
Sent: November 16, 2019 4:34 PM

To: ORL Policy; Tim Lavery (SA)
Subject: Fwd: "Mainstream" is not the same as "neutral"

—————————— Forwarded message ———cce—ee-
From: Ashley Nunn-Smith
Date: Nov 16, 2019 4:21 P )
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
constitutes "mainstream" or "majority" and what constitutes truly neutral. In a majority
Christian environment, it would not be "neutral" to read from the Bible, it is simply mainstream.
n a majority white community, it would not be "neutral" to chose storytime books featuring
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
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmMJIaKOkfV8TVESmMsIrKFEONn5sUpMWPEelld17FgsuE&m=x5BShKozWO0OH7
-icKTv1ES]sgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=-ERVZogmqDm7rM4gZ52Tp-
HrKIIWMSwdQafpuuOrw2A&e=>, it is simply mainstream. In a predominately English-speaking
community, it is not "neutral” to offer your storytimes in English, it is simply mainstream. In the
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
1ot backed up by any actual scientific or evidence-based logical arguments whatsoever.
Compare this, for example, to the letters evoking BC, CFLA, ALA and other professional




organization mission statements on diversity and inclusion, or the extremely artlculate and well—
researched letter by Wilbur Turner on pages 157-160. C '

When your storytime presenter
"act like boys" and the girls "a
have a seat!" you may feel Ilke G
gender non-conforming child, you are merely being malnstream The 1in every 60 children born
medically intersex<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__interactadvocates.org_resources_intersex-
2Dbrochures_&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDI|
Vv5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmMJaKOkfV8TVES
-icKTv1ESIJsgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=gb- T
pmrIKZWdShTf4 etOPGOrWleq1o4fJA872fLGLk&e > SIttlng in your storytime doesn't feel
"neutral” or "safe" in such an environment. I aodnaNEaE o ,
identify as non-binary or trans<https://urldefense proofpomt com/V2/Uni:
3A__www.glaad.org_blog_new-2Dglaad-2Dstudy-2Dreveals-2Dtwenty-2Dpercent-2Dmillennials-
2Didentify-2DIgbtq&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDIIVIimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmJaKOkfV8TVESmsIrKFEOn5sUpMWPEelIld17FgsuE&m=x5BShKozWOH7

icKTv1ESIsgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=dNpV5scLkc5hslIwXITHOWEDSceVclekF44knWTZ_PU&e
=> don't feel "neutral" or "safe" either. Not only that, but the 35% of likely voters who report
they "personally know or work with
someone<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__www.hrc.org_resources_understanding-2Dthe-2Dtransgender-
2Dcommunity&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDIIvVimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmMJaKOkfV8TVESmsIrKFEON5sUpMWPEelld17FgsuE&m=x5BShKozWO0OH7
-icKTv1ESIsgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=8SP4Gbwly1GImMEGFMI7smGie68EgHIiZS2cx-W- ‘
tfP40&e=>" who is transgendered don't feel fully represented either.

Research shows that teen suicide rates fall<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__www.reuters.com_article_us-2Dnordics-2DIgbt-2Dhealth-2Dtrfn_suicides-2Dfall-2Dwith-
2Dgay-2Dmarriage-2Din-2Dsweden-2Ddenmark-2Das-2Dstigma-2Dfades-
2DidUSKBN1X0010&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmMJaKOkfV8TVESmMsIrKFEON5sUpMWPEelld17FgsuE&m=x5BShKozWO0OH7
-icKTv1ESJsgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=mP5aXmgwHyMLZqgxIUsq-gdP6By3EbBGBM-
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
average ORL Saturday storytime) attended today's Drag Queen Story.Hour shows this program
clearly meets a Okanagan community need and is felt by many parents and guardians to be
safe, despite Mr. Nettleton's assertions to the contrary.

Having as your stated goal to only present children's programs where "everyone" in the
community will approve is a dangerous game to play. What about the creationist that objects to
a dinosaur-themed storyhour? What about the anti-vaxxer that opposes the public health nurse
presentation to new parents? What about the vegan who wants the Canada Day BBQ shut
down? Furthermore, for an extreme example, what about the racist that wants all ORL /
programmers of color to be fired? Since when did the library - a bastion of freedom of N

N




information and expression - chose what to offer based on the requirement of 100% approval
from "everybody" in the community?

-As noted in many letters of support, libraries are no strangers to controversy and (due to the
‘nature of privilege and institutional bias) have not and cannot ever be truly neutral. In fact, the
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

I implore you - reach out to your LGBTQ+, transgender, intersex, youth mental health and other
related organizations in Okanagan<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__kelowna.cioc.ca_record_KNA0124-3FNumber-
3D0&d=DwMFAw&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=ARmMJaKOkfV8TVESmMsIrKFEON5sUpMWPEelIld17FgsuE&m=x5BShKozW0OH7
-icKTv1ESIsgvQ691C718Mehbm81Ti4&s=BnC-
8hHrXwun5RfQwOCUUu666wrAIS7ro99NADwGDalll&e=>. Speak to their organizers. Ask them to
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




From: Pat Flac
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 6:43 PM
To: Don Nettleton; Monica Gaucher
Subject: Drag queen story time

WE are not a member of your area but - Our thanks and congratulations to the librarian that organized
this story time. As recently retired, happily married with two daughters and grandson, we love living in a
diverse society. For the senior executive of your organization that states that “a significant number of
citizens will be offended” — let them be offended. Let us (the apparent minority?) practice diversity! (we
are assuming by your executive making the comment that we are in a minority! However we musta
missed being in that minority! Didn’t know that!!!)

Sad, sad comments from your organizations executive really sad, sad, sad.....

Sent from Mail for Windows 10




BC ».
WINE CIDER kelov'vna
& SPIRITS prlde

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
November 18" 2019 — OKANAGAN- Kelowna Pride

DOWNTOWN KELOWNA LIBRARY STAFF SHOW THEIR SUPPORT FOR KELOWNA PRIDE AND THE
SUGARPLUM BALL BY RAISING MONEY TO COVER PARTIAL VENUE RENTAL COSTS.

Kelowna Pride and the BC Wine, Cider & Spirits Festival are excited to announce that the Downtown
Kelowna library is no longer just a venue for this weekends Sugarplum Ball; but are also now a Sponsor of
the event.

This follows the Kelowna Branch head librarian Christopher Stephens approaching the OUT in the Valley
organizers to inform them that he and team members from the Okanagan Regional Library have
personally donated money to show their support to the Festival, The Sugarplum Ball and the LGBT2Q+
community. '

“Kelowna library staff and staff in other branches of the Okanagan Regional Library system recently raised
funds in support of Kelowna Pride. Even one of the library’s security guards contributed significantly
towards the organization, as we collectively raised these funds to ensure the Sugarplum Gala is a grand
successi” says Kelowna Branch Head Librarian Christopher Stephens.

Following a very public memo issued by the Okanagan Regional Library's CEO, Don Nettleton post the
branches first Drag Storytime on September 14™; all teams involved feel that this show of support is more
in line with the library communities views in regards to inclusivity.

Co-President Blake Edwards of the Kelowna Pride Board states, "This donation goes to show the support
of the staff for LGBT2Qx+ initiatives with the library - from Drag Storytime to our Sugarplum Ball. I'd like to
thank all the "activists librarians" in bringing inclusive programming to a public forum."

The donation will be used to cover a portion of the venue rental for the evening, assisting with the
overall/financial success of the 4" Annual Sugarplum Ball.

The OUT in the Valley festival (November 21%-24™) will include an opening reception at Okanagan Spirits,
curated wine tours, inclusive of transportation, entertainment and of course tastings; The Sugarplum Ball,
and a Drag Brunch at Summerhill Winery featuring Old Grandma Sophonda Dick, the mistress of the night
(...or brunch hour?) Ella Lamoureux ‘The Good White Christian Women’, and Okanagan Orca Freida
Whales.

OUT in the Valley tickets and event descriptions can be found at kelownapride.com




First Name*: Donalda
Last Name*: Whaites

Phone
Number:

Library Card:

Branch:
Subject*: Compliments
. T , |
| Message*: I AMA grandmother and I totally support drag queen story time. If you don't like it don’t go!,

Teaching children to accept all people is important. The room was full. Keep offering it.

|




First

Name*: Tracy
::lzsntwe*: Donald
Number:
Library
Card:
Email*: -
Branch: Kelowna
| Subject*: Compliments

Frieda Whales is the best thing to hit the library! Children just want to be entertained and do not need
Message*:  to be dragged into this mess because of the opinions of adults. Don’t force gaunchy old views on
these beautiful undeveloped minds. Embrace diversity!




First Name*: Tony
Last Name*:  Vanderbyl

Phone
Number:

Library Card:
Branch: Not Applicable
Subject*: Complaints

Don Nettleton is complete wrong on his stance against the drag queen book reading. Tell him to

X
Message™: give his head a shake.




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

Like the BCLA, the members of CPSLD:

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

/ﬁw f(m(w&

Suzanne Rackover, CPSLD President (2019-2020)
University Librarian
Emily Carr University of Art + Design
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il

& FIMS

Western

Faculty of Information
& Media Studies

Okanagan Regional Library Board of Directors
Karla Kozakevich, Board Chair

Dear Ms Kozakevich and Members of the Okanagan Regional Library Board:

I am writing as the Graduate Chair of the Master of Library and Information Science
Program at the University of Western Ontario to express my concern, and the concern of
many of my colleagues, over the recommendation by ORL CEO Don Nettleton on
September 9, 2019, that the Library Board adopt a policy that would prohibit the
programming of Drag Queen Story Time.

The MLIS Faculty at Western are committed to graduating new librarians and information
professionals whose professional activities are consistent with values, standards, ethics and
practices of progressive information services for the public good. In so doing, we stand by
the CFLA’s Statement on Intellectual Freedom and Libraries, particularly in fostering a
commitment to “safeguard and facilitate access to constitutionally protected expressions of
knowledge, imagination, ideas, and opinion, including those which some individuals and
groups consider unconventional, unpopular or unacceptable.” The policy proposed by Mr.
Nettleton is firmly at odds with that principle.

Mr. Nettleton argues that children’s programming should be “safe” and “professional.” No
one would argue with that. But to prohibit Drag Queen Story Time on those grounds would
require evidence that such an event is unsafe or unprofessional, and he has provided none.

Mr. Nettleton goes on to argue that children’s programming should be “deemed acceptable
by the bulk of society (aimed at the middle of the road) to avoid controversy and be as well
accepted in the community as possible.” In so doing, he is advocating that the Library Board
curtail and suppress expressions of knowledge, imagination, ideas, and opinion of a segment
of the Library’s users. Such an act would be profoundly unprofessional, violating as it does
the principles of the profession as articulated by the CFLA and by library schools such as
ours. Such an act would make the library unsafe for those community members who do not
fit Mr. Nettleton’s vague definition of “middle of the road.” '

Adoption of this proposal would also be profoundly unsafe for the library. While Mr.
Nettleton clearly wants to avoid conflict and trouble, his proposal would compromise the
very principles that justify the library’s existence, thereby undermining the basis of the
library’s support in the community. As we have seen elsewhere in Canadian public life,
public support dwindles when an organization fails to live up to its fine words.

Western University, Faculty of Information and Media Studies, FIMS & Nursing Building, Room 2050
London, ON, Canada N6A 5B9 t. 519.661-3720 www.fims.uwo.ca
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We urge the Library Board to reject this proposal.

Sincerely,

D. Grant Campbell
Graduate Chair, MLIS Program
Faculty of Information and Media Studies

on behalf of:

Lisa Henderson, Professor and Dean of Faculty of Information and Media Studies
Sharon Sliwinski, Associate Professor and Associate Dean, Thesis Programs
Paulette Rothbauer, Associate Professor

Melissa Adler, Assistant Professor

Lynne McKechnie, Professor Emeritus

Heather Hill, Associate Professor

Alissa Centivany, Assistant Professor

Library Board Meeting - November 20, 2019
Feedback on Children's Programming Policy Recommendation



September 20, 2019 ’ ’

Okanagan Regional Library Board of Directors
c/o Karla Kozakevich, Board Chair

Dear Ms. Kozakevich and ORL Board members:

Intellectual freedom is one of the core values of libraries. You will find this to be affirmed in policies and
statements by any number of libraries and organizations representing libraries. For example, the British
Columbia Library Association (BCLA), of which | would assume Okanagan Regional Library is an institutional
member, includes on its website' a Statement of Intellectual Freedom. The Statement contains eight points,
but it is sufficient to quote the first two points to illustrate how the ORL CEQ’s policy proposal to the
September 18" Board meeting', in regard to children’s programming, would undermine this core library value:

1. ltisin the interest for libraries and librarians to make available the widest diversity of views and
expression, including those which are unorthodox or unpopular with the majority.

2. It would conflict with the public interest for libraries to establish their own political, moral or
aesthetic views as the sole standard for determining what books and other materials should be
published or circulated.’

As the BCLA statement so eloquently states, the making available of diverse views, including those which may
offend the community served, is in fact within the very purpose of a library. It is not unusual for community
members, even the majority of community members, to object to particular library resources or programming
that do not align with their personal values, and libraries regularly respond to these types of challenges by
following established policy and procedures, which should be grounded in core library values, of which
intellectual freedom is arguably the most important. What is highly unusual in this case is that the Library CEO
himself would see fit to propose a policy that would prohibit ORL from fulfilling its mandate.

The CEQ’s September 9™ memo to the Board contains a number of statements, too numerous to list here, that
should give Board members cause for concern. | will cite only some of the more egregious ones:

s The contention that drag queen storytelling is “pushing the boundaries of what was traditionally
accepted in North American society”" illustrates that the CEO does not fully grasp the role of libraries.
One only needs to substitute “the promotion of racial equality” in the 1960s for “drag queen
storytelling” in the 2010s to see how misguided this statement is.

¢ The memo also uses loaded language, such as “a program targeted at 3-6 year olds,”" presumably to
try to shock the Board by alleging that children are being exploited, when it should be obvious to
anyone that nothing is being forced on 3-6 year olds because it is entirely up to parents or guardians to
decide what is appropriate for the children in their care.

e The statement that the programming “will be offensive to a significant segment of our society”"
directly contradicts the first point of the BCLA Statement of Intellectual Freedom.

Also of concern is the fact that, while the memo states on a number of occasions that the programming in
question detracts from the library’s “central mission”" or “deviat[es] from our main purpose”” or would lead
to “the opposite outcome of our goals as a library,”* nowhere does it state on which policies, plans or other
official documents these statements are based, leading the reader to conclude that they must be referring to
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the CEQ’s own perception of ORL’s mission, purpose and goals, thereby directly contradicting the second point
in the BCLA Statement of Intellectual Freedom.

In conclusion, it is not the place of the Board to create policy that would restrict library programming, for any
group of users, based on any individual’s perception of what is “safe and interesting,” or that would deprive
the community of access to knowledge by “avoiding controversial and/or potentially divisive community
issues.” Such a policy would provide a disservice to the community served by ORL and would directly
contradict the core library value of intellectual freedom. | encourage the Board not to consider future
proposals for motions such as this one but rather to direct the ORL to develop policies and procedures that
express and uphold core library values.

Yours sincerely,

Y
Ross Tyner

Director, Library Services, Okanagan College

cc: Don Nettleton, Chief Executive Officer, Okanagan Regional Library
Annette DeFaveri, Executive Director, British Columbia Library Association

i British Columbia Library Association (BCLA). Statement of Intellectual Freedom.
https://bclaconnect.ca/about/statement-of-intellectual-freedom/

 Okanagan Regional Library (ORL) Board. Agenda. September 18, 2019. 32-34. http://www.orl.bc.ca/docs/default-
source/library board/meeting agendas/bod-agd 18sep19.pdf?sfursn=0 :

i BCLA. Statement of Intellectual Freedom.

¥ ORL Board. 33

Y ORL Board. 33

Y ORL Board. 34

v ORL Board. 33

Vit ORL Board. 33

X ORL Board. 34

*ORL Board. 34

X ORL Board. 34

¥ Please note that, while the views expressed in this letter do not necessarily reflect the views of my employer, they do
reflect the professional values of a librarian who has practiced in the field for twenty-seven years and who has led
Okanagan College Library for nearly ten years.
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British Columbia
Library Association

September 27th, 2019

Okanagan Regional Library Board of Directors
Karla Kozakevich, Board Chair

Dear Ms. Kozakevich and ORL Board members:

The British Columbia Library Association (BCLA) represents over 900 members and
includes an additional 1200 individuals and institutions that participate on our
Committees and Listservs. What we share, as a library community, is a commitment to
core library values that include building an inclusive and equitable society that
emphasizes creative and critical thinking, intellectual freedom, and equitable access to
information. BCLA’s core library values are further expressed by the Canadian ‘
Federation of Library Associations (CFLA) when it explains that the purpose of
libraries is to safeguard and facilitate access to constitutionally protected expressions
of knowledge, imagination, ideas, and opinions, including those which some
individuals and groups consider unconventional, unpopular or unacceptable.

The recommendation to the Okanagan Regional Library Board by CEO Don Nettleton,
in the memo of September 9, 2019, has generated considerable concern among
BCLA’s Board, partners and members as the recommendation contradicts the values
and purposes of libraries in British Columbia and in Canada.

Mr. Nettleton's memo recommends that the ORL Board develop a policy that children’s
programming should be provided in a manner that is safe, professional, and deemed
acceptable by the bulk of society (aimed at the middle of the road) to avoid
controversy and be as well accepted in the community as possible.

BCLA’s concern is that such a description of children’s programming, or any library
programming, is limiting, intolerant and excludes segments of the communities
libraries serve. There is no evidence, presented or noted in the memo, to support Mr.
Nettleton’s claim that the Drag Queen Story time, as an example of unacceptable
programming, is unsafe, unprofessional, or unacceptable to the community. Nor is
there evidence to suggest that a Drag Queen Story time, or any story time, influences
or promotes discussions related to sexual orientation, gender selection, religious
teaching, politics, or other divisive issues.

There is considerable evidence, including the number of adults and children who
participated in the Drag Queen Story time, to suggest that community members felt
safe and welcomed by their local library branch and enjoyed a program that was
mounted by staff who are professionally engaged with community members on a daily
basis. Additional evidence from sources such as the Canadian Pediatric Society, the
British Columbia Ministry of Education’s Sexual Orientation and Gender Identity
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(SOGI) framework (now in all 60 school districts in BC), and the “Healthy Gender
Development and Young Children” report by the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services demonstrate that discussions about gender identities are beneficial
for children's healthy development.

The contents and recommendations in Mr. Nettleton’s memo contradict both

overall library values as well as the stated values and policies of the Okanagan
Regional Library. Okanagan Regional Library’s stated values, including an emphasis
on learning and discovery, equity, intellectual freedom and connecting people, are
commendable and could act as a model for other libraries. Any decision by the Board
to limit library programming as per Mr. Nettleton’s memo would undermine those
values.

BCLA recognizes and supports the ORL Board’s role and responsibility to create
policies that support the work of the library and meet the needs of communities. We
ask the ORL Board to consider this work based on shared library values including
those core values that support inclusivity, diversity, and intellectual freedom and reject
censorship, prejudice, preconceptions about communities, and limiting the role of the
library in society.

Should the ORL Board want or require further information BCLA would work with our
partners, the BC Library Trustees Association and the Association of BC Public Library
Directors to provide support.

Thank you for considering our request,

Sincerely,

Christine Middlemass
President
BC Library Association

Cc:

Scott Hargrove

Chair, Association of BC Public Library Directors
Mike Gagel

President, BC Library Trustee Association

Babs Kelly

Executive Director, BC Library Trustees Association
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To: Okanagan Regional Library Board Chair Karla Kozakevichw and Board Members
Cc: ORL CEO Don Nettleton “PEA ORL Chapter Chairperson James Laitinen

Re: September g!! Memo - Children’s Programming Policy Discussion

Date: October 3, 2019

We are librarians and public library users writing to express our support for the innovative and inclusive Drag
Queen Storytime offered at Okanagan Regional Library (ORL) and to express our concern regarding a memo
dated September 9th the board received from CEO Don Nettleton — a memo that misrepresents and
misunderstands the role of libraries and library workers and contains a problematic recommended policy.

The role of libraries and library programming is to strive to create inclusive, barrier-free access to space and
information. The B.C. Public Libraries Branch’s strategic plan describes the value of public libraries: “They
foster life-long learning, help develop skills and promote social inclusion. Libraries are a key contributor to the
social, cultural, and economic health and well-being of communities, helping to ensure that the province
remains a vibrant place to live and work.”" Furthermore, the BC Library Association’s statement on Intellectual
Freedom makes clear that “it is in the interest for libraries and librarians to make available the widest diversity
of views and expression, including those which are unorthodox or unpopular with the majority.”?

The conception that libraries are neutral entities in our society and communities is a false premise and one that
perpetuates the status quo of exclusion and the continued suppression of marginalized voices. In a society that
is built by and for those with privilege, the foundation itself is not balanced - therefore it is not possible for
institutions to be neutral. The concern presented in the memo that Drag Queen Storytime will “reposition
[ORL] from being an accepted, middle of the road, non-controversial (neutral) and safe environment for
children’s programming” is flawed. Any and all programming and collection development choices are non-
neutral. Libraries, with or without Drag Queen Storytimes, are not neutral.

The suggestion that Drag Queen Storytime presents an unsafe environment for children is not supported and
contradicts the goals and learning outcomes of the program: “Through a fun and fabulous literary experience,
DQSH celebrates learning and play, encouraging kids to celebrate gender diversity and all kinds of difference,
while building confidence in expressing themselves.”® Moreover, children learning to read with someone from
their community while celebrating and accepting difference speaks directly to ORL’s stated mission of
“connecting curious minds,” its vision of providing “learning, innovation, creativity and a connected community,”
as well as its values of learning and discovery, equity, intellectual freedom, community, and innovation and
responsiveness.*

We find that many of the statements in the memo are alarmist and unfounded. We question whether this
programming is “offensive to a significant segment of our society” and will “decrease” support for the library.
According to drag queen Freida Whales, approximately 160 people participated in ORL’s Sept. 14 Drag Queen
Storytime, a strong demonstration of interest and support for the program.® Additionally, the assertion that
programs will “stir up hatred, bigotry, and divisiveness” and the library “may end up being a catalyst for
polarization an bigotry” is the exact opposite of what happens when inclusive programming is provided and
supported. This was not an isolated event in Kelowna, but part of a larger trend in programming that has seen

1 https:/Iwww?2.gov.be.ca/assets/gov/education/administration/community-partnerships/libraries/libraries-strategic-plan.pdf
. 2 hitps://bclaconnect.ca/about/statement-of-intellectual-freedom/

3 hitps://www.dragqueenstoryhour.org/faq/

4 https://iwww.orl.bc.caldocs/default-source/reports/orl-strategic-plan-20186.pdf?sfvrsn=0

5 hitps://iwww.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/kelowna-drag-queen-story-time-1.5292257
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Lastly, the recommended policy provided is antithetical to ORL’s stated values and the purpose of libraries as
a whole. It suggests that ORL has the authority or ability to define what is ‘controversial’ or ‘divisive’, and that
libraries should avoid such topics. Such an approach excludes the community-based decision making and
further perpetuates the concept that providing programming that is acceptable to a certain segment of our
society — the, as the memo states, “broadly accepted middle ground” — means the library is being neutral.
What this really means is that the library is maintaining and perpetuating the status quo of privilege in our
saciety.

We recommend the following actions be taken by the board:

e Reject the children's programming policy recommended in the September 18th memo;

e Continue drag queen storytime program, if partners still want to participate, and consider expansion to
other branches, based on needs and interest;

e Introduce training for ORL management and board members about gender identity, transphobia, and
trans-inclusion, from a group such as TransFocus (https://www.transfocus.ca/), Qmunity
(https://amunity.ca/), or other local Kelowna organizations (http://kelowna.bctransresources.ca/);

e Undertake broad, ongoing evaluation of whether ORL is meeting the needs of LGBTQ+ patrons at
other ages and prioritizing building relationships and developing programs and services;

e Implement continuous training and discussions for ORL management and board members to ensure a
deep working knowledge of issues of intellectual freedom, diversity and inclusion, and other values as
put forth by the BC Library Association and ORL'’s strategic plan

We are hopeful ORL board members will move this discussion forward in a positive manner and remain
committed to its mission, vision, and values.

Regards,

Tania Alekson
Sabrina Wong
Jean Blackburn
Alyssa Hamer
Allison Jones
Cristina Freire
Ebony Magnus
Leanna Jantzi
Baharak Yousefi
Shirley Lew

6 https://torontolife.com/culture/books/inside-drag-queen-storytime-toronto-librarys-fiercest-kids-reading-series/
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Attn: Okanagan Regional Library Board, Policy and Planning Committee
Compiled by: Christine McPhee, MLIS, Director of Public Services, Okanagan Regional Library

Statements on Core Values, Intellectual Freedom and Other Relevant
Position Statements
British Columbia Library Trustees Association

Trustee Orientation Program Workbook
https://www.bclta.ca/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/TOP-Workbook-February-2019.pdf

Many public libraries include value statements, along with vision and mission statements, in their
strategic-planning documents. Some of these statements will include language regarding intellectual
freedom, privacy, inclusivity, diversity, access, and equity. Many will have statements that are reflective
of that specific library system or community.

Core values refer to those that are commonly held to be of long-lasting importance to Canadian
libraries. These core values are shared by library associations, discussed at library conferences, and are
foundational to library education. (pg. 10)

Resolution on the Rights of Transgender, Gender Variant, and Two Spirited People - attached
https://www.bclta.ca/wp-content/uploads/2018/05/BCLTA-2017-AGM-Resolution-Approved.pdf
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AGM 2017 RESOLUTION

Resolution on the Rights of Transgender, Gender Variant, and Two-Spirited People

Carried unanimously:
April 22, 2017 Annual General Meeting

Proposed by:

Kyla Epstein

Vancouver Public Library Board Chair
BCLTA Board Director

While much work has been done and still remains to be done to overcome discrimination against
lesbian, gay and bisexual people, members of the transgender, gender variant, and two-spirited
communities often face additional barriers. While the British Columbia Human Rights Code has been
amended to include gender identity and expression and that organizations/people cannot discriminate
on these grounds, trans, gender variant, and two-spirited people experience higher rates of hate crimes
and often face discrimination in employment, healthcare and housing. For many people, the simple act
of stating their preferred pronouns or accessing facilities consistent with their gender identity can result
in hostility, harassment, abuse, and outright violence. The combined impact of all of these factors has
contributed to higher than average rates of poverty, homelessness and suicide among transgender,
gender variant, and two-spirited people.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the BCLTA:

1. Affirms its commitment to the full equality, inclusion and acceptance of people of all gender identities
and gender expressions;

2. Affirms the right of transgender, gender variant, and two-spirited individuals to be referred to by their
name, gender, and pronoun of choice (regardless of legal status) in all BCLTA communications,
events, and related business;

3. Encourages members of BCLTA to continue to advocate for the rights of people of all gender identities
and gender expressions;

4. Urges the continued adoption and implementation of legislation and policies that prevent
discrimination based on gender identity and expression, and that require individuals to be
treated equally under the law as the gender by which they identify. This includes establishing
the right to change without undue burden their identification documents to reflect their gender
and name and ensuring equal access to medical and social services;
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5. Calls on governments at all levels to review and revise all laws and policies to ensure full equality and
protections for people of all gender identities and expressions;

6. Urges BCLTA members to begin or continue to work with local transgender, lesbian, gay and bisexual
organizations to create inclusive and welcoming communities for people of all gender identities
and expressions and to spread awareness and increase knowledge of issues related to gender
identity and expression. These activities may include cultural competency trainings and
education programs on gender identity and expression;

7. Recommends BCLTA member institutions, facilities and events ensure, to the extent feasible, the
availability of gender-neutral washrooms, trans-inclusive signage, and other physical site needs
that ensure dignity and safety for transgender, gender variant, and two-spirited individuals; and

8. Urges BCLTA members to review their use of language in conversation, presentations, forms and
policies in an effort to ensure people of all gender identities and gender expressions are
welcomed, included, accepted and respected. This includes developing statements of inclusion
and/or non-discrimination policies pertaining to gender identity and gender expression, the use
when feasible of gender-neutral language, and offering more than two gender options or
eliminating the need to select a gender on forms.
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British Columbia Library Association
Statement on Intellectual Freedom

https://bclaconnect.ca/about/statement-of-intellectual-freedom/

1.

It is in the interest for libraries and librarians to make available the widest diversity of views and
expression, including those which are unorthodox or unpopular with the majority.

It would conflict with the public interest for libraries to establish their own political, moral or
aesthetic views as the sole standard for determining what books and other materials should be
published or circulated.

It is contrary to the public interest for libraries or librarians to determine the acceptability of a
book solely on the basis of the personal history or political affiliation of the author.

There is no place in British Columbia for extra-legal efforts to coerce the taste of others, to
confine adults to the reading matter deemed suitable for adolescents, or to inhibit the efforts of
the writers to achieve artistic expression.

It is not in the public interest to force a reader to accept any book with the prejudgment of a
label characterizing the book or author as subversive or dangerous.

It is the responsibility of library administrators and librarians, as guardians of the peoples’
freedom to read, to contest encroachments upon that freedom by individuals or groups seeking
to impose their own standards or tastes upon the community at large.

It is the responsibility of libraries and librarians to give full meaning to intellectual freedom by
providing books and other materials that enrich the quality of thought and expression. By the
exercise of this affirmative responsibility, librarians can demonstrate that the answer to a bad
book is a good one, the answer to a bad idea is a good one.

Non-book materials should be judged by the same criteria as books.
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Canadian Federation of Library Associations / Fédération canadienne des associations

biblioteques
Statement on Intellectual Freedom and Libraries
http://cfla-fcab.ca/en/guidelines-and-position-papers/statement-on-intellectual-freedom-and-libraries/

The Canadian Federation of Library Associations recognizes and values the Canadian Charter of Rights
and Freedoms as the guarantor of the fundamental freedoms in Canada of conscience and religion; of
thought, belief, opinion, and expression; of peaceful assembly; and of association.

The Canadian Federation of Library Associations supports and promotes the universal principles of
intellectual freedom as defined in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, which include the
interlocking freedoms to hold opinions and to seek, receive and impart information and ideas through
any media and regardless of frontiers.

In accordance with these principles, the Canadian Federation of Library Associations affirms that all
persons in Canada have a fundamental right, subject only to the Constitution and the law, to have access
to the full range of knowledge, imagination, ideas, and opinion, and to express their thoughts publicly.
Only the courts may abridge free expression rights in Canada.

The Canadian Federation of Library Associations affirms further that libraries have a core responsibility
to support, defend and promote the universal principles of intellectual freedom and privacy.

The Canadian Federation of Library Associations holds that libraries are a key institution in Canada for
rendering expressive content accessible and affordable to all. Libraries are essential gateways for all
persons living in Canada to advance themselves through literacy, lifelong learning, social engagement,
and cultural enrichment.

Libraries have a core responsibility to safeguard and facilitate access to constitutionally protected
expressions of knowledge, imagination, ideas, and opinion, including those which some individuals and
groups consider unconventional, unpopular or unacceptable. To this end, in accordance with their
mandates and professional values and standards, libraries provide, defend and promote equitable
access to the widest possible variety of expressive content and resist calls for censorship and the
adoption of systems that deny or restrict access to resources.

Libraries have a core responsibility to safeguard and foster free expression and the right to safe and
welcoming places and conditions. To this end, libraries make available their public spaces and services to
individuals and groups without discrimination.

Libraries have a core responsibility to safeguard and defend privacy in the individual’s pursuit of
expressive content. To this end, libraries protect the identities and activities of library users except when
required by the courts to cede them.

Furthermore, in accordance with established library policies, procedures and due process, libraries resist
efforts to limit the exercise of these responsibilities while recognizing the right of criticism by individuals
and groups.

Library employees, volunteers and employers as well as library governing entities have a core
responsibility to uphold the principles of intellectual freedom in the performance of their respective
library roles.
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CFLA - FCAB Position Statement on Diversity and Inclusion
Acknowledgement Canadian Library Association (CLA), Approved May 25, 2008
http://cfla-fcab.ca/en/guidelines-and-position-papers/position-statement-on-diversity-and-inclusion/

The Canadian Federation of Library Associations (CFLA-FCAB) believes that a diverse and pluralistic
society is central to our country’s identity. Libraries have a responsibility to contribute to a culture that
recognizes diversity and fosters social inclusion.

Libraries strive to deliver inclusive service. Canada’s libraries recognize and energetically affirm the
dignity of those they serve, regardless of heritage, education, beliefs, race, religion, gender, age, sexual
orientation, gender identity, physical or mental capabilities, or income.

Libraries understand that an acceptance of differences can place individual and collective values in
conflict. Libraries are committed to tolerance and understanding. Libraries act to ensure that people can
enjoy services free from any attempt by others to impose values, customs or beliefs.

CFLA - FCAB Position on Third Party Use of Publicly Funded Library Meetings Rooms and Facilities: An
Interpretation of the Canadian Federation of Library Associations’ Statement on Intellectual Freedom
and Libraries — attached

http://cfla-fcab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/CFLA-FCAB statement meeting rooms.pdf

CFLA — FCAB Code of Ethics — attached
http://cfla-fcab.ca/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/Code-of-ethics.pdf
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Position on Third Party Use of Publicly Funded Library
Meetings Rooms and Facilities: An Interpretation of the Canadian Federation of Library
Associations’ Statement on Intellectual Freedom and Libraries
Approved March 2019

The articles of the Canadian Federation of Library Associations/Fédération canadienne
des associations de bibliothéques' (CFLA-FCAB) Statement on Intellectual Freedom and
Libraries (http://ctla-fcab.ca/en/guidelines-and-position-papers/statement-on-
intellectual-freedom-and-libraries/) are explicit declarations of basic principles that
should govern the service of all public funded Canadian libraries, nonetheless, questions
do arise regarding application of these principles to specific library practices.

This document provides an interpretation of the CFLA-FCAB's Statement on Intellectual
Freedom and Libraries with regards to third party use of publicly funded library meetings
rooms and facilities, which affirms: “Libraries have a core responsibility to safeguard and
foster free expression and the right to safe and welcoming places and conditions. To this
end, libraries make available their public spaces and services to individuals and groups
without discrimination.”

The following points are conditional to applying CFLA-FCARB's position on third party use
of publicly funded library meetings room and facilities:

+ Publicly funded libraries that make exhibit spaces and meeting rooms available
to the public they serve should make such facilities available on an equitable
basis, regardless of the beliefs or affiliations of individuals or groups requesting
their use.

« CFLA-FCAB affirms that allowing use of its meeting rooms or facilities in no way
correlates to the library endorsing the nature of the free expression of any
individual or group using a meeting room or facility.

« CFLA-FCAB affirms controversial expression is supported in the library. Equally so,
challenge to controversial expression is supported. CFLA-FCAB does not,
however, endorse the exercise of prior restraint as a means to avoiding
controversy in the library.

e« CFLA-FCAB unequivocally directs libraries to work within the Canadian law and
human rights codes.

e CFLA-FCAB recognizes Canadian public libraries are subject to the Charter of
Rights and Freedoms, which identifies freedom of expression as one of the four
fundamental freedoms in Canada, subject only to reasonabile limits prescribed by
law as can be demonstrably justified in a free and democratic society.

s CFLA-FCAB recognizes there is a wide range of measures available fo libraries to
minimize and correct violations of the law, expecting libraries to exercise due
diligence and avoid being wilfully blind to illegal behaviour while ensuring their
fundamental commitment to intellectual freedom.

s CFLA-FCAB is mutually committed to intellectual freedom and to zero tolerance
for discrimination, believing the two principles are mutually reinforcing.
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Position on Third Party Use of Publicly Funded Library Meetings Rooms Page 2
and Facilities: An Interpretation of the Canadian Federation of Library
Associations' Statement on Intellectual Freedom and Libraries

Addendum

This selection of best practices are offered as a series of ethical managerial propositions
for the guidance of individual libraries and librarians when considering their own
operations and processes. They contain guidance and are offered as a contribution to
the necessary process of research, consultation and cooperative drafting that underlies
decision making at the local level.

¢ Prepare and pubiicize an explicit policy on the use of library meetings rooms and
facilities after consultation with legal counsel, as well as administrative procedures
and rental rates. This critical work should include a due diligence condition ensuring a
minimum amount of intrusion necessary to be legal and to bring about a remedy.

« Written policies for meeting room use are stated in inclusive rather than exclusive
terms.

« Policies are made available in all of the commonly used languages within the
community served.

s The Library's policy states whether meetings held in library spaces must be open to
the public or if the library allows private social events.

+ If meeting rooms and spaces are open to the public, the Library includes a section in
their policy that addresses fees. Charging fees does not change the status of
meeting rooms and spaces as designated public forums.

» The library posts a permanent notice, in the languages commonly used in the
community, near the meeting rooms and spaces stating that the library does not
advocate or endorse the viewpoints expressed in meetings or by meeting room users.

s The Library posts a disclaimer statement outside the meeting room or facility in use,
making it clear that the free expression being exercised does not necessarily reflect
the views of the Library.

e The Library is explicit that all individuals and groups using the meeting room or facility
are subject to the Library Board's rules and regulations (e.g., Code of Conduct).

o The Library requires that discussion topics, names of speakers and their affiliation, and
items for sale must be disclosed at the time of booking/renting.

+ The Library staff are present in the meeting room or facility during the event in
question.

«  When deemed appropriate, the Library rents the room or book the facility off business
hours.

s The Library policy will make it clear it reserves the right to both refuse bookings/rentals
and to cancel bookings/rentals.

« The Library documents all bookings, refusals and cancellations.

¢ The Library requires the renter/presenter to agree not to violate the law nor
applicable human rights codes.

s The library employs additional security measures if a risk to public safety is
anticipated or presented,
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Approved Aug 27 2018
CFLA-FCAB Code of Ethics

Preamble

The Canadian Federation of Library Associations/Fédération canadienne des associations de
bibliotheques (CFLA-FCAB) considers the International Federation of Library Associations’ (IFLA)
statement IFLA Code of Ethics for Librarians and other Information Workers to be a comprehensive
statement on the rights, freedoms and responsibilities of libraries and library workers in the 21%
Century.

CFLA-FCAB encourages Canadian libraries and librarians to use this Code of Ethics as a guide and is not
intended to replace existing codes or to remove the obligation on professionals to develop their own
codes.

1. Access to information

The core mission of librarians and other information workers is to ensure access to information for all
for personal development, education, cultural enrichment, leisure, economic activity and informed
participation in and enhancement of democracy.

Librarians and other information workers reject the denial and restriction of access to information and
ideas most particularly through censorship whether by states, governments, or religious or civil society
institutions.

Librarians and other information workers offering services to the public should make every endeavour
to offer access to their collections and services free of cost to the user. If membership fees and
administrative charges are inevitable, they should be kept as low as possible, and practical solutions
found so that socially disadvantaged people are not excluded.

Librarians and other information workers promote and publicise their collection and services so that
users and prospective users are aware of their existence and availability.

Librarians and other information workers use the most effective ways to make the material accessible to
all. For this purpose they seek to ensure that the websites of libraries and other information institutions
comply with international standards for accessibility and access to them is not subject to barriers.

2. Responsibilities towards individuals and society

In order to promote inclusion and eradicate discrimination, librarians and other information workers
ensure that the right of accessing information is not denied and that equitable services are provided for
everyone whatever their age, citizenship, political belief, physical or mental ability, gender identity,

http://cflafcab.ca

info@clfa-fcab.c’a -




" | Canadian Federation of Library Associations
J Fédération canadienne des associations de bibliothéeques

heritage, education, income, immigration and asylum-seeking status, marital status, origin, race, religion

or sexual orientation.

Librarians and other information warkers respect language minorities of a country and their right to
access information in their own language.

Librarians and other information workers organize and present content in a way that allows an
autonomous user to find the information s/he needs. Librarians and other information workers help and
support users in their information searching.

Librarians and other information workers offer services to increase reading skills. They promote
information literacy including the ability to identify, locate, evaluate, organize and create, use and
communicate information. And they promote the ethical use of information thereby helping to
eliminate plagiarism and other forms of misuse of information.

Librarians and other information workers respect the protection of minors while ensuring this does not
impact on the information rights of adults.

3. Privacy, secrecy and transparency
Librarians and other information workers respect personal privacy, and the protection of personal data,
necessarily shared between individuals and institutions.

The relationship between the library and the user is one of confidentiality and librarians and other
information workers will take appropriate measures to ensure that user data is not shared beyond the
original transaction.

Librarians and other information workers support and participate in transparency so that the workings
of government, administration and business are opened to the scrutiny of the general public. They also
recognise that it is in the public interest that misconduct, corruption and crime be exposed by what
constitute breaches of confidentiality by so-called ‘whistleblowers’.

4. Open access and intellectual property

Librarians and other information workers' interest is to provide the best possible access for library users
to information and ideas in any media or format. This includes support for the principles of open access,
open source, and open licenses.

Librarians and other information waorkers aim to provide fair, swift, economical and effective access to
information for users.

Librarians and other information workers have a professional duty to advocate for exceptions and
limitations to copyright restrictions for libraries.

htto://efla fab o
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Librarians and other information workers are partners of authors, publishers and other creators of
copyright protected works. Librarians and other information workers recognise the intellectual property
right of authors and other creators and will seek to ensure that their rights are respected.

Librarians and other information workers negotiate the most favourable terms for access to works on
behalf of their users and seek to ensure that access is not unnecessarily prevented or hindered by the
mode of administration of intellectual property laws and that licenses do not override exceptions for
libraries contained in national legislation. Librarians and other information workers encourage
governments to establish an intellectual property regime that appropriately respects balance between
the interests of rightsholders and individuals and the institutions such as libraries which serve them.

Librarians and other information workers also advocate that copyright terms should be limited and that
information that has fallen in the public domain remains public and free.

5. Neutrality, personal integrity and professional sKills

Librarians and other information workers are strictly committed to neutrality and an unbiased stance
regarding collection, access and service. Neutrality results in the most balanced collection and the most
balanced access to information achievable.

Librarians and other information workers define and publish their policies for selection, organisation,
preservation, provision, and dissemination of information.

Librarians and other information workers distingu